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From: Starna,_Eric

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 7:16 PM
To: PD
Subject: FW: (U) LACDoPH News Release: Los Angeles County Announces First

Death Related to 2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) - Public Health
Confirms First Death from COVID-19 and Six Additional Cases in LA

From: jric@jric.info <jric@jric.info>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 12:19 PM

To: Starna, Eric <EStarna@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>

Subject: (U) LACDoPH News Release: Los Angeles County Announces First Death Related to 2019
Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) - Public Health Confirms First Death from COVID-19 and Six
Additional Cases in LA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

UNCLASSIFIED

(U) The JRIC is forwarding the following Los Angeles County Department of Public Health
(LACoDPH) News Release: Los Angeles County Announces First Death Related to 2019
Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) - Public Health Confirms First Death from COVID-19 and
Six Additional Cases in Los Angeles County, dated 11 March 2020.

(U) The Los Angeles County Department of Public Health has confirmed the first death
from COVID-19. The individual (a non-resident visiting friends) was an older adult who
traveled extensively over the past month, including a long layover in South Korea. Public
Health is also reporting six additional positive cases, one of which we presume is our
second case of community transmission.

(U) Information about additional cases:

e 3 people are household contacts of a previously confirmed case of an LA County resident.

e 1 person was an international traveler to France returned home ill.

e 1 person traveled to a religious conference in another state was a close contact of a person

at the conference who had tested positive.

e 1 person with no known travel or close contact exposure.
(U) For the full news release, please visit:
http://www.publichealth.lacounty.gov/phcommon/public/media/mediapubhpdetail.cfm?
prid=2261

(U) To report suspicious activity to the JRIC, visit www.jric.org, or call (562) 345-1100 or
(888) 705-JRIC (5742). Please direct all other questions to the JRIC at jric@jric.org.

UNCLASSIFIED
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To unsubscribe from this mailing list, please login to www.jric.org and update your subscription
preferences.
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From: Buxkemper, Kristy

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2022 2:11 PM
To: Councilemail
Cc: Wedemeyer, Aaron; Fichtner, Kurtis; Basua, Gabriela; 'Charles

Green'; Conners, Brad; Hanely, Anna; 'Kevin Spaulding'; Matalon, Scott
(P1O); Peretz, Charles; Salinas, Andrew; Steven Kinney
(slkinney@me.com); Stewart, Tony; Villafana, Don; Cable, Charles;

Acero, Lupe
Subject: February 7, 2022 - City Council Regular Meeting Agenda
Attachments: 2-7-2022 City Council Meeting Agenda.pdf

Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers -

Please find attached the meeting agenda for February 7, 2022. Your binders are available
for pickup in the Council Office and the agenda has been posted on the bulletin board out
front for the public.

As a reminder this will be a virtual meeting. The zoom link information is below and also
listed on the Agenda and the public is invited to join and participate in the meeting:

Join Zoom Meeting
Topic: City Council Regular Meeting
Time: Feb 7, 2022 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/853754982987
pwd=MnYxbDRtamw2Tzhrd05SRTG9tdiszZz09

Meeting ID: 853 7549 8298

Passcode: 347398

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,85375498298#,,,,*347398# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,85375498298#,,,,*347398# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
Meeting ID: 853 7549 8298
Passcode: 347398

The electronic agenda can be found on the City website here:
http://porthuenemeca.suiteonemedia.com/web/Player.aspx?
id=1451&key=-1&mod=-1&mk=-1&nov=0

Hope you all have a wonderful rest of your week and weekend!

Best Regards,
-Kristy

Kristy Buxkemper | City Clerk
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|City of Port Hueneme
250 North Ventura Road Port Hueneme, CA 93041
805.986.6503

City Clerk Hours:

Monday — Thursday: 7:30 - 5:00
Alternate Fridays: 8:00 - 4:30
www.cityofporthueneme.org

For Port Hueneme Local State of Emergency updates, resources, and COVID-19
information please visit:
www.PortHuenemeEmergency.org
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From: Buxkemper, Kristy

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 5:11 PM

To: Acero, Lupe; 'Charles Green'; Conners, Brad; Hernandez, Evelia;
Hernandez, Laura D.; 'jared.bouchard@cibcsd.com'; 'Kevin Spaulding';
'Marcia Marcus'; 'Nathan Jacobsen'; Peretz, Charles; Perez, Misty; 'Pete
Martinez'; 'Peter Candy'; Rollins, Richard; Salinas, Andrew; 'Sean
Debley'; 'Sean Debley (2)'; Villafana, Don; Wedemeyer, Aaron; Fichtner,
Kurtis; Birch, David; Hernandez, Evelia; Paniagua, Silvia

Subject: February 22, 2022 - Port Hueneme Water Agency

Attachments: February 22, 2022 Port Hueneme Water Agency Agenda.pdf

Port Hueneme Water Agency Chair and Board Members,

Please find attached the Water Agency regular agenda for February 22, 2022. Please
note that there is a 3pm Closed Session meeting followed by the regular meeting at 4pm.

Topic: Port Hueneme Water Agency Meeting
Time: Feb 22, 2022 03:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/876318026117?
pwd=aytxcWRIS29jTO5VOFJ6R1F5MGE3UT09

Meeting ID: 876 3180 2611

Passcode: 321072

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,87631802611#,,,,"321072# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,87631802611#,,,,*321072# US (Houston)

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

The electronic agenda can be found here:
http://porthuenemeca.suiteonemedia.com/web/Player.aspx?
id=1383&key=-1&mod=-1&mk=-1&nov=0

Have a wonderful evening!

Best regards
Kristy

Kristy Buxkemper, CMC
City Clerk
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
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From: Jackson, Shirley

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 5:00 PM

To: Nava, Yvonne

Subject: FW: [Code Team] Question regarding inspections
FYI

From: Dickson, Andrew <andrew.dickson@oxnard.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 4:39 PM

To: Jackson, Shirley <SJackson@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Cc: code.compliance@oxnard.org

Subject: Re: [Code Team] Question regarding inspections

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

Hi Shirley,

Our Inspectors have been in COVID mode since this whole thing started. They are being advised
that if an interior inspection is an absolute necessity, they are to:

Question if anyone in the home is COVID+ or symptomatic.

Ask that only one responsible party be inside with them.

Wear an N-95 mask and eye protection.

Keep the front door open and keep the inspection as short as possible.
No handshakes, lots of hand sanitizer.

And if they feel something is not right, walk away. (But that's always true)

Some items we have to be creative. Can you handle with a FaceTime walkthrough? Garage
inspections are done from the driveway or street. And most importantly, we have gone to
reactive only. Lastly, we are also being more cognizant of the stress our citizens are under during
this time, lots of generosity with compliance deadlines and working with them prior to citation.

Hope this helps. And please let us know what measures you've taken.

Andy

On Tue, Jan 18, 2022 at 3:57 PM Jackson, Shirley <Slackson@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us> wrote:

Hello,

| am the Code Compliance Officer for the City of Port Hueneme and we were wondering how
you are handling inspections right now during this spike with COVID. Please advise when you
have a moment.

Best regards,

Shirley Jackson

Code Compliance Officer

City of Port Hueneme

250 N. Ventura Road

Port Hueneme, CA 93041
sjackson@cityofporthueneme.org
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(805)986-6513

Connect with us on Facebook:
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/8103b8f1/PgmDkkApykigQ4tbk8jgSQ?
u=https://www.facebook.com/cityofporthueneme/

During this Emergency, please follow us on:
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/276a0f92/B-40OGOBE60aV6xcFiVI3Ng?
u=http://www.port/HuenemeEmergency.org

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
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/276a01f92/B-40GOBE60aV6xcFiVI3Ng?
u=http://www.port/HuenemeEmergency.org

Andrew Dickson, CCEO | Senior Code Compliance Inspector
Community Development Department

214 S C Street | Oxnard, CA 93030

0: (805)385-7862 | F: (805)385-7930

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/c06f952b/zsOSaz_u_UaGAeEiEbytFg?
u=http://www.oxnard.org/

CITY OF

OXNARD
WE

The Service Center and all public-interfacing City buildings will temporarily
close to the public beginning Monday, January 3rd, 2022 due to health and
safety considerations. No in-person services will be available until further
notice.

We are continuing to work to maintain as much normalcy as possible while
protecting the public. You may also contact us via email at
code.compliance@oxnard.org or your Inspector by direct email to make
inquiries or appointments. For citation questions or requests for a preliminary
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review, please contact Administration by email at
code.compliance@oxnard.org or by phone at (805) 385-7940 x 9.

For the Permit Center, online services remain available through our online
portal at https://link.edgepilot.com/s/c6bb53bc/u6daciaZGEeCI1FIJOBIL9g?
u=http://www.oxnard.org/build and at buildingpermits@oxnard.org.

For the most up to date information on COVID-19 please
visit https://link.edgepilot.com/s/e1d9458b/Z nUpFs4y0qi8ylz1LgiEA?
u=https://www.venturacountyrecovers.org/

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link
will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to
the destination. If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.
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From: Nava, Yvonne

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:49 PM

To: Jackson, Shirley

Subject: FW: 621 Evergreen Ln./PC #21-1751

Attachments: 21-1751.pdf; Smoke Detector and Carbon Monoxide Self Certification

Combined.pdf; COVID-19 Construction Guidelines.pdf

FYI-

From: Nava, Yvonne

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 4:28 PM

To: 'Patricia Wolfe' <patricia@wbpcm.com>

Cc: Jackson, Shirley <SJackson@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>; david@wbpcm.com
Subject: RE: 621 Evergreen Ln./PC #21-1751

Patricia,

Please complete and return the attached Smoke Detector/Carbon Monoxide and
COVID-19 Construction Guidelines.

| have also attached the construction permit. Please sign and return. Payment
may be made by contacting the Finance department at 805-986-6524, reference
permit #21-1751.

Should you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you.

Yvonne Gonzales Nava

Community Development Programs Manager | City of Port Hueneme
250 N. Ventura Road | Port Hueneme CA 93041 Phone (805) 986-6512 | Fax (805) 986-6675 |
ynava@cityofporthueneme.org

To request a Building & Safety inspection please call (805) 986-6512. When calling and/or leaving
a message please include the property address, type of inspection requested, permit number,
contact name and phone number.

Please see 2022 Holiday and Friday Closure dates below.

To pay or contest a parking citation, go to https:
\\citationprocessingcenter.com/citationsearch.aspx
For vehicle releases, please call (805) 986-6552 or (805) 986-6530.

~ 2022 Holiday and Friday Closures ~
Jan1,7,17,21 | Feb4, 18,21 | Mar4, 18,31 | Apr1, 15,29
May 13,27,30 | Jun10,24 | Jul4,8,22 | Augh, 19
Sept 2,5,16,30 | Oct 14,28 | Nov 11, 25,24,25 | Dec9, 23, 26

Connect with us on
Facebook: https://link.edgepilot.com/s/13fdcdeb/yCsGLjvwqUGgBFuyvwOSww?
u=https://www.facebook.com/cityofporthueneme/
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From: Patricia Wolfe <patricia@wbpcm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 10:33 AM

To: Nava, Yvonne <ynava@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>

Cc: Jackson, Shirley <SJackson@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>; David Brothers <david@wbpcm.com>
Subject: Re: 621 Evergreen Ln./PC #21-1751

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

Good morning Yvonne,

| am just checking in to see where we are in the issuing of the permit for this project.
When | last spoke to someone in the department, it was to turn in the signed/stamped
ADU Covenant and let them know that the fire fees had been paid. Is there anything else
on our to do list that we are missing?

Any assistance you can provide is greatly appreciated.

Best,
Pati

Patricia Wolfe
Chief Operations Officer
Wolfe Brothers PCM, LLC

(820) 222-6653

2400 Celsius Avenue, Suite K

Oxnard, CA 93030
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/c51eb6c9/0AN-eEmRvOixg-yakysrZg?
u=http://www.wbpcm.com/

From: Patricia Wolfe <patricia@wbpcm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 1:22 PM

To: Nava, Yvonne <ynava@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>

Cc: sjackson@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us <sjackson@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Subject: 621 Evergreen Ln./PC #21-1751

Yvonne,
Attached please find our correspondence with the Fire Prevention department.
If you need anything further from us, please don't hesitate to let me know.

Best,
Pati

Patricia Wolfe
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Chief Operations Officer
Wolfe Brothers PCM, LLC

(820) 222-6653

2400 Celsius Avenue, Suite K

Oxnard, CA 93030
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/c51eb6c9/0AN-eEmRvOixg-yakysrzg?
u=http://www.wbpcm.com/

From: Fire Prevention <fireprevention@ventura.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 4:33 PM

To: Patricia Wolfe <patricia@wbpcm.com>

Cc: Monika Banakaite <monika@casamoba.com>; David Brothers <david@wbpcm.com>; Carlos
Sandoval <carlos@casamoba.com>

Subject: RE: Form 610 Fire Permit Application Request

Hello,

Please see the attached Requirements for Construction. Please review the entire
document for accuracy and review all requirements for construction. A copy must
be provided to the Building and Safety Department and the Owner. Additionally, a
copy must be available at the Job-site throughout the construction of the project.

Thank you.
Fire Prevention General Information
805-389-9738

fireprevention@yventura.org

Website: VCED.org

Facebook: @VenturaCountyFire

Instagram: @VenturaCountyFire

Twitter: @VCFED

From: Patricia Wolfe <patricia@wbpcm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 12:56 PM

To: Fire Prevention <fireprevention@ventura.org>

Cc: Monika Banakaite <monika@casamoba.com>; David Brothers <david@wbpcm.com>; Carlos
Sandoval <carlos@casamoba.com>

Subject: Re: Form 610 Fire Permit Application Request

CAUTION: If this email looks suspicious, DO NOT click. Forward to
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Spam.Manager@ventura.org

Good afternoon. The fire fees for this project were paid today.
Please let us know if you need anything further from us.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 9:04 AM

To: Carlos Sandoval <carlos@casamoba.com>

Cc: Monika Banakaite <monika@casamoba.com>; Patricia Wolfe <patricia@wbpcm.com>; David
Brothers <david@wbpcm.com>

Subject: RE: Form 610 Fire Permit Application Request

Hello,
Please see attached Notice of Fees Due and instructions for payment.

Fees can be paid online here:
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/33f91f12/mzj8eSeyJOW5HzUGrWavuA?
u=https://vcca.ventura.org/vcca.aspx

Please notify fireprevention@ventura.org when your fees have been paid.Failure
to notify VCFD will result in delay of your project.

Thank you.

Ventura County Fire Prevention Bureau
General Information

805-389-9738

fireprevention@yventura.org
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From: Carlos Sandoval <carlos@casamoba.com>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 11:00 PM

To: Fire Prevention <fireprevention@ventura.org>

Cc: Monika Banakaite <monika@casamoba.com>; Patricia Wolfe <patricia@wbpcm.com>; David
Brothers <david@wbpcm.com>

Subject: Form 610 Fire Permit Application Request

CAUTION: If this email looks suspicious, DO NOT click. Forward to
Spam.Manager@ventura.org

Hello,

Please see attached for form 610 fire permit application and drawings for 621 Evergreen Lane.
Please let us know if you need anything else from us.

Thank you!

Carlos Sandoval

e | carlos@casamoba.com
cl

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2022 2:35 PM

To: Edward McGee

Cc: Cervantes, Rick; Jackson, Shirley

Subject: FW: 700 E. Port Hueneme Rd./ Red Mule #21-2117
Hi Ed,

Rick Cervantes (805-986-6657), Solid Waste Coor., would like to verify that the
contractor/property owner was notified of the refuse requirements to use a City
dumpster. | wasn’t sure if you had sent the email below out.

Thank you.

Yvonne Gonzales Nava

Community Development Programs Manager | City of Port Hueneme
250 N. Ventura Road | Port Hueneme CA 93041 Phone (805) 986-6553 | Fax (805) 986-6675 |
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
Jan1,7,17,21 | Feb4,18,21 | Mar4,18,31 | Apr1,15,29
May 13,27,30 | Jun10,24 | Jul4,8,22 | Aughs, 19
Sept 2,5,16,30 | Oct 14,28 | Nov 11, 25,24,25 | Dec9, 23, 26

Connect with us on
Facebook: https://link.edgepilot.com/s/13fdcdeb/yCsGLjvwqUGgBFuyvwOSww?
u=https://www.facebook.com/cityofporthueneme/

From: Stewart, Tony <TStewart@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 11:44 AM

To: 'Edward McGee' <edwardmcgee@caa.inc>; Nava, Yvonne <ynava@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Subject: RE: 700 E. Port Hueneme Rd./ Red Mule #21-2117

Tony Stewart, AICP

Director of Community Development
City of Port Hueneme

Community Development Department
250 N. Ventura Road

Port Hueneme, CA 93041

805.986.6520
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Connect with us on Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/cityofporthueneme/

From: Edward McGee <edwardmcgee@caa.inc>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 11:32 AM

To: Stewart, Tony <TStewart@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>; Nava, Yvonne <ynava@ci.port-
hueneme.ca.us>

Subject: Fwd: 700 E. Port Hueneme Rd./ Red Mule #21-2117

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

Please review this email (in blue) before | send it out.
Ed — | added some language, in Red

Yesenia, Victor,

Today | inspected the demo of the future site for the RED MULE cannabis business, 700 E. Port
Hueneme Rd. | was under the impression this was to be a Pre-Con meeting with your new
contract, Victor. When | arrived | found the project completed including the rewiring of the new
sub panel for this future business. | understand this is a temporary power panel. Because this
work was completed without the benefit of City oversight and inspections, several issues were
found that need to be resolved in order for this permit to be cleared and finaled. They are:

-List name and license number of the subcontractors used in the removal and capping of the
plumbing and the mechanical equipment

-List name and license number of the electrician that performed the new sub panel work. | will
require him/her to be present to open the equipment to show his work, including were the main
switch was dissconnected.

-A receipt for the trash hauling which shall include the weight of recyclables diverted from the
local landfill. See copy of 2019 California Green Building Standards Code regarding this.

-There is another dumpster (30 yard) inside the building with metal waste that is not from our
local City of Port Hueneme refuse service, a requirement when working within our city limits.
Please withhold this dumpster until we can determine if it should be replaced with one of our City
units.

Please make arrangements for the above corrections and call for the final inspection.

Ed McGee, (CAA Contract) Deputy Building Official
City of Port Hueneme, B&S Dept. 805-986-6512

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Nava, Yvonne <ynava@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>

Date: Wed, Jan 26, 2022 at 10:33 AM

Subject: RE: 700 E. Port Hueneme Rd./ Red Mule #21-2117

To: Yesenia Esparza <yesenia@redmulegroup.com>, victormagana007 @gmail.com
<victormagana007 @gmail.com>

Cc: Edward McGee <edwardmcgee@caa.inc>, Stewart, Tony <TStewart@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>

Yesenia/Victor,

Thank you. | am also awaiting the completed documents from Victor, they can be
emailed so that | can have everything ready for this afternoon and all will be
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required is a signature and payment.
Please advise.

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
Jan1,7,17,21 | Feb4,18,21 | Mar4, 18,31 | Apr1,15,29
May 13,27,30 | Jun10,24 | Jul4,8,22 | Augs, 19
Sept 2,5,16,30 | Oct14,28 | Nov 11, 25,24,25 | Dec?9, 23, 26

Connect with us on
Facebook: https://link.edgepilot.com/s/13fdcdeb/yCsGLjvwgUGgBFuyvwOSww?
u=https://www.facebook.com/cityofporthueneme/

From: Yesenia Esparza <yesenia@redmulegroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Nava, Yvonne <ynava@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>

Cc: victormagana007 @gmail.com; Edward McGee <edwardmcgee@caa.inc>; Jackson, Shirley
<SJackson@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>

Subject: Re: 700 E. Port Hueneme Rd./ Red Mule #21-2117

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

Good morning, Yvonne—

| collected the documents from NRG, and will be stopping by today at around 1:00pm to drop
them off.

Thank you,

Yesenia Esparza

On Jan 25, 2022, at 9:42 AM, Nava, Yvonne <ynava@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us> wrote:

Good morning Victor,
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Please complete and return the attached documents. Please advise
once the previously issued permit to NRG and single page approved
plan have been obtained. The cost for the permit re-issuance will be
paid upon re-issuance.

Please let me know when you will be coming into City Hall with the
previous permit.

Thank you.

Yvonne Gonzales Nava

Community Development Programs Manager | City of Port Hueneme
250 N. Ventura Road | Port Hueneme CA 93041 Phone (805) 986-6553 | Fax (805)
986-6675 | ynava@cityofporthueneme.org

To request a Building & Safety inspection please call (805) 986-6512. When calling
and/or leaving a message please include the property address, type of inspection
requested, permit number, contact name and phone number.

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
Jan1,7,17,21 | Feb4,18,21 | Mar4,18,31 | Apr1, 15,29
May 13, 27,30 | Jun 10,24 | Jul4,8,22 | Aug5, 19
Sept 2,5,16,30 | Oct14,28 | Nov 11, 25,24,25 | Dec?9, 23, 26

Connect with us on
Facebook: https://link.edgepilot.com/s/13fdcdeb/yCsGLjvwqUGgBFuyvwOSww?
u=https://www.facebook.com/cityofporthueneme/

<Construction Permit Application.pdf>
<COVID-19 Construction Guidelines.pdf>
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From: Nava, Yvonne

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2022 4:04 PM

To: 'info@highland-air.com’

Cc: Jackson, Shirley

Subject: FW: 785 Bryce Canyon - FAU

Attachments: port hueneme Construction Permit Application signed.pdf;

License.pdf; COVID-19 Construction Guidelines.pdf; HVAC Alterations
State of CA Form.pdf

Shai,

Please provide the current location of the FAU, proposed location of the new unit
project valuation, and indicate whether any duct work will be done.

| have attached two forms to complete and return, COVID-19 & HVAC Alterations.
Once all information is received your permit will be processed.

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
Jan1,7,17,21 | Feb4, 18,21 | Mar4, 18,31 | Apr1,15,29
May 13,27,30 | Jun10,24 | Jul4,8,22 | Augh, 19
Sept2,5,16,30 | Oct 14,28 | Nov11,25,24,25 | Dec9, 23,26

Connect with us on
Facebook: https://link.edgepilot.com/s/13fdcdeb/yCsGLjvwqUGgBFuyvwOSww?
u=https://www.facebook.com/cityofporthueneme/

From: Shai Zimon <info@highland-air.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 9:10 PM

To: Nava, Yvonne <ynava@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Subject: Re: 785 Bryce Canyon - FAU

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

Hi Yvonne
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Attached is the permit request as well as a license

On Tue, Mar 1, 2022 at 3:27 PM Nava, Yvonne <ynava@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us> wrote:

Shai,

Please complete and return the attached Construction Permit Application.
To obtain a City business license please contact 805-290-4927.

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

To request a Building & Safety inspection please call (805) 986-6512. When calling and/or
leaving a message please include the property address, type of inspection requested, permit
number, contact name and phone number.

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
May 13, 27,30 | Jun 10,24 | Jul4,8,22 | Augh, 19
Sept 2,5,16,30 | Oct 14,28 | Nov 11, 25,24,25 | Dec9, 23, 26

Connect with us on
Facebook: https://link.edgepilot.com/s/13fdcdeb/yCsGLjvwqUGgBFuyvwOSww?
u=https://www.facebook.com/cityofporthueneme/

Shai \, 805.210.9771

Zimon % info@highland-air.com

CEO »  https://link.edgepilot.com/s/6b0df920/9y0an4KGAOSkWIMIwWdynQ?
@ u=https://www.highland-air.com/

LIC# o 638 Lindero Canyon Rd., PO Box 273

1072783 Oak Park, CA 91377
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Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link
will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to
the destination. If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.



From: Salinas, Andrew

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2020 12:35 PM

To: PD

Subject: FW: 2019 Novel Corona Virus Law Enforcement Guidance
Attachments: Law Enforcement Advisory - COVID-19 030420.pdf
Everyone,

This is a Coronavirus Update for Law Enforcement personnel. Please Read.

Andrew Salinas, Chief of Police

City of Port Hueneme

250 North Ventura Road - Port Hueneme CA 93041
Monday - Thursday - 0800-1800 hours

PH (805) 986-6538 - FX (805) 488-2633
asalinas@cityofporthueneme.org

Connect with us on Facebook:
https://www.facebook.com/PortHuenemePD/

From: Carroll, Steve <Steve.Carroll@ventura.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 5:14 PM

To: Ayub, William <William.Ayub@ventura.org>; McGrath, Monica
<Monica.McGrath@ventura.org>; Dunn, Chris <Chris.Dunn@ventura.org>; Dowd, Eric
<Eric.Dowd@ventura.org>; Murray, Dave <Dave.Murray@ventura.org>; svarner@spcity.org; David
Livingstone <DLivingstone@simivalley.org>; Salinas, Andrew <ASalinas@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>;
scott.whitney@oxnardpd.org; Schindler, Darin <dschindler@cityofventura.ca.gov>;
kcorney@ci.ventura.ca.us

Cc: Rosa, Chris <Chris.Rosa@ventura.org>; Maynard, Patrick <Patrick.Maynard@ventura.org>
Subject: 2019 Novel Corona Virus Law Enforcement Guidance

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

Law Enforcement Partners,

We have developed the attached one page law enforcement awareness and recommendation
document for COVID-19. Please distribute as appropriate.

Also, CDC has established a webpage for law enforcement guidance at:
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/guidance-law-enforcement.html

Additional information and links are available and regularly updated at www.VCEmergency.com.

Thanks, Steve
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Steve Carroll, EMS Administrator
Ventura County Public Health
Emergency Medical Services Agency
2220 E. Gonzales Rd. #200

Oxnard, CA 93036

805-981-5305




From: Villafana, Don

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 9:47 AM

To: Hernandez, Evelia; Birch, David

Cc: Cable, Charles; Camarillo, Fred
Subject: FW: 2022 Calendar. Happy New Year!
Attachments: AWA_2022_CALENDAR_OF_EVENTS.pdf
Importance: High

Evelia & David: Please put these events on our calendars so we get notice of
when these events are coming up. You need to keep up on what is going on in
the local and regional water communities

Thanks

From: AWA <awa@awavc.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 3:10 PM
To: 'AWA' <awa@awavc.org>

Subject: 2022 Calendar. Happy New Year!
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

New Year’s Greetings!
Wishing you a year of hope, happiness, and good health.

As we begin 2022, it is hard to believe we are entering the
third year of the “Covid-19” impacts on our lives. Although
there has been much negativity surrounding these dark times,
there has also been light. At AWA we are blessed with strong
leadership and community partners offering support and
resources. As a nonprofit, we are fortunate to remain strong
despite the disruptions and challenges. As our lifestyles have
undeniably changed, our awareness regarding the need for
connectivity has greatly increased. AWA continues to believe
that communication is the key to understanding, partnering
and engaging in cooperation.

We continue to move forward...

Our association’s goal for 2022 is to further our mission to
advance awareness on critical water issues, increase outreach
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for collaboration, serve as a resource to our local water
industry, and keep our water communities connected.

Attached is the 2022 calendar...we will continue to bring you
quality programs under local health and safety guidelines via
online webinars, in-person, or a hybrid of both.

In closing, we are incredibly grateful for our members,
sponsors, board of directors, volunteers, staff, and community
partners.

Kindest regards and my personal heartfelt thanks for your
generosity and support!

Kelle L. Pistone

Managing Director

Association of Water Agencies of Ventura County (AWA)

Celebrating 46 Years of Collaboration

5156 McGrath Street, Suite 104

Ventura, California 93003

Cell/Text: 805.338.1755

Email: awa@awavc.org

Website: https://link.edgepilot.com/s/d8c8a7b4/g5134q9RtUUICXZIP9bwuA?
u=http://www.awavc.org/

AWA's Mission: "To develop and encourage cooperation among the entities for the development,
protection, conservation and improvement of the total water resources for Ventura County. "

Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link
will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to
the destination. If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.
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From: Hernandez, Evelia

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 10:17 AM

To: Berg, Will; Cable, Charles; Conners, Brad; Dennis Martinez; Gama,,
Steven A.; Hernandez, Laura D.; Jim Chase; Hart, Joshua; La Forest,
Jesse; Marcia Marcus; Martinez, Dennis; Provencio, Theodore; Roger
Rangel ; Rollins, Richard; Sylvia Munoz Schnopp; Villafana, Don

Subject: FW: AWA March and April Program Postponements

Per the email sent by AWA Ventura County, all AWA programs postponed for March and April.

From: AWA VC <awa@awavc.org>

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 6:31 PM

To: awa <awa@awavc.org>

Subject: AWA March and April Program Postponements

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

Friday, March 13, 2020

AWA MARCH/APRIL MEETING POSTPONEMENTS

In accordance with California Governor Newsom, Ventura County public health officials,
and other government agencies, the Association of Water Agencies (AWA) is bound to
adhere to public health and safety guidelines regarding COVID-19 as it relates to social
distancing in meetings and events. Therefore, AWA must postpone all public meetings
for the month of March and April, as is advised for the health and safety of our
community, which is our utmost priority.

For the month of March, these meetings will include:

-March 17 Water Issues Committee Meeting — AWA Conference Room, Ventura
-March 19 WaterWise Breakfast/Installation of AWA Directors and Officers — Los
Robles Banquet Center, Thousand Oaks

-March 25 CCWUC Educational Luncheon — Wedgewood Banquet Center, Camarillo

For the month of April:
-Message regarding postponement of the Annual Water Symposium / CCWUC
Operator Technology Workshop will be sent under separate email.

We do plan to reschedule these educational programs at a future date, as soon as it is
deemed safe to do so. We are confident that our community will work diligently together
in taking all necessary measures to help contain and mitigate this virus for the safety and
protection of all, and that we will overcome this adversity.
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We are honoring all paid admissions for the future program dates. However, we fully
understand if you prefer a refund, if so please forward your request via email.

On behalf of the AWA Board of Directors and Membership, thank you for your
cooperation, patience and dedication. We look forward to resuming our programming in
the near future. If you have questions regarding your participation you may contact me
through any of the options below.

Most Sincerely,
Kelle Pistone

Kelle L. Pistone

Managing Director

Association of Water Agencies of Ventura County (AWA)
Celebrating 44 Years of Collaboration

5156 McGrath Street, Suite 104

Ventura, California 93003

Main: 805.644.0922

Cell or Text: 805.338.1755

Email: awa@awavc.org

Website: www.awavc.org

AWA's Mission: "To develop and encourage cooperation among the entities for the development, protection, conservation
and improvement of the total water resources for Ventura County.”
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To: Starna, Eric <EStarna@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
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California

CaseALERT

Office of the District Attorney
Riverside County

February 14-22, 2022

Q, Key Cases

(1) 2/7 — Requiring witnesses to wear a mask does not violate the confrontation clause.

(2) 5th — Pen. Code, § 311.11, subd. (c), is an alternative penalty not an offense.

(3) 2/5 — Pen. Code, § 1170.95 petitions may be dismissed at the prima facie screening stage if
the jury was not instructed with an theory by which malice was imputed.

+ 10 Additional Case Summaries

(D P.v. Alvarez (2nd Dist., Div. 7, B309269, Los Angeles) (1) Objection based on Miranda
was forfeited where not raised in a suppression motion and where an evidentiary hearing was
not requested at trial. While counsel objected based on Miranda when an officer was asked if
his partner had asked the defendant a question, the trial court overruled the objection because
it was premature and trial counsel did not reassert the objection when the prosecution
continued with a question obtaining the defendant’s answer to the question, nor when the same
question was repeated when the partner testified. (2) The trial occurred during the pandemic.
At a pretrial proceeding, defense counsel raised a concern that witnesses testifying with a
mask would deprive the defendant of his right to confrontation. The judge overseeing that
hearing said witnesses might be allowed to drop their masks below their mouths while
speaking if they were testifying behind a plastic shield installed after the pandemic began. But
when the same concern was presented to the trial judge, that judge would only permit
witnesses to briefly remove their masks to be seen. Regardless of what the prior judge “may
have considered before the court ruled at trial, there is no doubt that requiring people to wear
masks covering the mouth and the lower part of the nose while testifying in the courtroom
during the COVID-19 pandemic served an important state interest in protecting the public from
a contagious, and too often, lethal, disease.” Additionally, the four safeguards inherent in
confrontation were present as “Witnesses testified in the solemnity of the courtroom and in the
presence of the defendant, under oath, and subject to rigorous cross-examination .... Although
face masks covered the witnesses’ mouths and the lower part of their noses, significant
aspects of their appearance, including the eyes, tops of the cheeks, and the body, were readily
observable as was posture, tone of voice, cadence and numerous other aspects of demeanor.”
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@ Cerda v. Superior Court (5th Dist., F082783, Fresno) Penal Code section 311.11,
subdivision (c), is not a substantive offense but is an alternative penalty provision that applies
when child pornography is possessed under subdivision (a) of section 311.11 and one of
following apply: more than 600 images, 10 or more images involving a prepubescent minor or
minor under the age of 12, or it portrays sexual sadism or masochism involving a minor. The
opinion explains the differences between substantive offenses, enhancements, and alternative
penalty provisions as well as the Legislative history behind the most recent amendment of
section 311.11.

(3) P.v. Cortes (2nd Dist., Div. 5, B312185, Los Angeles) Absence of instructions for “any
theory of liability for murder or attempted murder that required that malice be imputed” meant
defendant was ineligible for resentencing under Penal Code section 1170.95, subdivisions (a)
and (b). “[S]peculation that the jurors convicted him of murder and attempted murder because
he committed some other unidentified and uncharged crime, contrary to the trial court’s
instructions, does not overcome the presumption that the jury properly performed its duty.
[Citations.]” Thus, the trial court properly denied the petition at the prima facie screening stage.

~. Other Case Summaries

P v. Jackson (4th Dist., Div. 3, G059593, Orange) SVP defendants have a due process and
statutory right to present expert testimony in a SVP proceeding, which must be considered
when a trial court is considering applying Code of Civil Procedure section 2034.300 to exclude
a witness as a discovery sanction. Here, the trial court erred in precluding the defendant’s
expert as a sanction because the expert information exchange predated a more recent
interview with the defendant following continuances of trial. But the prosecution was otherwise
aware of the witness and deposed the witness. “Nothing in this opinion is intended to suggest
that the preclusion of a defense expert witness from an SVP trial is always reversible error.
Instead, the Civil Discovery Act must be applied in each SVP proceeding in light of [Welfare
and Institutions Code] section 6603 and the constitutional due process rights at stake. Using
the analytical framework we have described, rulings are reviewed on a case-by-case basis.”

P v. Reynoza (6th Dist., H047594, Santa Clara) Penal Code section 136.1, subdivision (b)(2)
criminalizes attempts to prevent a complaint from being filed, so if “the defendant knows a
complaint has already been filed and does not attempt to prevent or dissuade the witness from
causing any further or amended complaint to be filed, an essential element of the offense is
missing.” The opinion sides with People v. Hallock (1989) 208 Cal.App.3d 595, 605-607,
People v. Fernandez (2003) 106 Cal.App.4th 943, and People v. Brown (2016) 6 Cal.App.5th
1074, and disagrees with the contrary holding in People v. Velazquez (2011) 201 Cal.App.4th
219.

P v. Cortes (2nd Dist., Div. 5, B312185, Los Angeles) Absence of instructions for “any
theory of liability murder or attempted murder that required that malice be imputed” meant
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

P v. Pacheco (2nd Dist., Div. 6, B311538, Ventura) Trial court did not abuse its discretion in
denying mental health diversion to an arsonist. While the defendant had schizophrenia and a
substance abuse disorder, and defendant’s psychiatrist opined he would not pose a risk of
danger if treated in the community so long as he consistently took his medication and
abstained from methamphetamine, but if he did not abstain then the voices that him to start a
brush fire could return and cause him to reoffend in some bizarre manner including starting
another fire. Here, the record supported a reasonable belief the defendant would not abstain
as he had used meth daily for almost 14 years and a similar fire could have a devastating effect
given extreme drought conditions. Because a brush fire could result in an arson murder, the
trial court was within its discretion in declining to conclude the defendant would not pose an
unreasonable risk of danger of committing a super strike if treated in the community.

P v. Lopez (2nd Dist., Div. 8, B309605, Los Angeles) (1) A day after Alvarez, discussed
above, was decided, this panel also concludes that a trial in which the witnesses and defendant
testified while wearing masks did not violate the defendant’s rights under the confrontation
clause. (2) The trial court erred in including children of the victim in a postconviction protective
order because it was conceded they were not direct victims because they were asleep during
the underlying domestic violence incidents. The broader definition of victim in Penal Code
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section 136.2, subdivision (a)(2), deeming minors who are present but not victims of domestic
violence to be witnesses deemed to have suffered harm, “only pertains to preconviction
protective orders imposed under subdivision (a), not postconviction orders imposed under
subdivision (i).”

P v. Butler (2nd Dist., Div. 8, B309605, Los Angeles) (1) Because of the applicability of a
two-year limit on probation in AB 1950 to nonfinal cases, the trial court was without jurisdiction
to revoke probation two years and three months into what had been a five-year probationary
period. (2) On remand the trial court must reinstate and then terminate probation, without
providing an opportunity for the People or trial court to withdraw from the plea agreement. This
panel agrees with People v. Stewart (2021) 62 Cal.App.5th 1065, review granted June 30,
2021, S268787, “that in the context of Assembly Bill No. 1950, entering into a negotiated plea
agreement does not insulate the parties from mandatory changes in the law that the legislature
intended to apply to them.”

P v. Sanchez (5th Dist., F076838, Kern) “Because section 188, subdivision (a)(3), prohibits
imputing malice based solely on participation in a crime, the natural and probable
consequences doctrine cannot prove an accomplice committed attempted murder.” Here, the
jury was instructed with both direct aiding and abetting and the natural and probable
consequences doctrine, both theories were argued to the jury, and the record did not provide
any insight into jury deliberations such that the theory relied on by the jury cannot be
determined such that the use of natural and probable consequences theory cannot be said to
be harmless beyond a reasonable doubt.

P v. Clements (4th Dist., Div. 2, E073965, Inyo) Appellate opinions are part of the record of
conviction and may be admitted and relied on in deciding a Penal Code section 1170.95
petition on the merits. Though factual summaries should not be relied upon as subdivision (d)
(3) was amended by Senate Bill 775 to limit the use of the opinion to consideration of “the
procedural history of the case recited.” Additional issues discussed are the sufficiency of the
evidence in this case supporting the trial court’s decision, and the standard for a factfinder to
use an issue that has been resolved by the amendments in Senate Bill 775.

P v. Smith (1st Dist., Div. 5, A159649, Solano) (1) Trial court abused its discretion in denying
a petition for conditional release by a sexually violent predator under Welfare and Institutions
Code section 6608 as frivolous. A 6608 petition does not have to be supported by admissible
evidence but only has to allege facts showing the petitioner is not likely to engage in sexually
violent criminal behavior due to his diagnosed mental disorder without supervision and
treatment in the community. A subsequent petition may be denied if it does not contain facts
“upon which a court could find that the condition of the committed person had so changed that
a hearing was warranted.” (§ 6608, subd. (a).) Here, the trial court erred by invoking this rule
because the petitioner’s condition had not changed. This was error as the petitioner had not
previously filed a petition that was denied as meritless. The petitioner’s only previous petition
was successful as it was initially denied but the denial was reversed on appeal and resulted in
a conditional release that was later revoked. Thus, a showing of change in circumstances was
not required to warrant a hearing on the petition. The petition also raised a nonfrivolous
argument as it presented a theory and scholarly writings as to using a rape as the basis for a
diagnosis. While the petitioner raised this theory in a prior proceeding it was never ruled on.
(2) Trial court correctly denied a petition for unconditional discharge under section 6605.
Under section 6604.9 a petition under section 6605 requires the authorization of a director of a
state hospital. The petitioner did not have such authorization. While the inability for a
petitioner to obtain an unconditional discharge without authorization would implicate due
process concerns if it rendered the state hospital both jailer and judge of the lawfulness of a
petitioner’s confinement, but here due process does not require letting petitioners pursue
discharge without authorization of the director, because the lawfulness of confinement may be
tested by way of habeas corpus under Welfare and Institutions Code section 7250.

P v. Hall (4th Dist., Div. 2, E072463, Riverside) A jury convicted defendant of six counts of
robbery for the benefit of a street gang and one count of active participation in a criminal street
gang, committed while the defendant was 15, and he appealed. During the pendency of his
appeal Prop. 57 raised the minimum age for trying a minor as an adult, the matter was
remanded and the trial judge then treated the jury convictions as juvenile adjudications.
Defendant then resumed his appeal to challenge aspects of the trial. The Court of Appeal first
rejected a challenge to CALCRIM No. 315 based on witness certainty, but then held the
enactment of Assembly Bill No. 333 requires reversal of the true findings as to the substantive
gang offense and enhancements because of the increased requirements in Penal Code section
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186.22. The robbery convictions were not reversed even though new section 1109 requires
bifurcation of gang issues as the evidence of guilt was overwhelming such that it was not
reasonably probable the format of the trial affected the outcome. Because the reversal of the
gang issues is based on the lack of trying new elements to the jury, double jeopardy and ex
post facto do not apply to bar retrial, and the People may retry the gang offense and gang
enhancements.

California CaseALERT is a brief summary of recently published opinions. For brevity, legal citations
are often abridged or disregarded. Before relying on a case, read it and ensure that it has not been
de-published or granted review. California CaseALERT may be reproduced and distributed if
attributed to the Riverside County District Attorney’s Office © 2022. Please email DDA Jesse Male
at jessemale@rivcoda.org_if you have any questions or comments. Police officers, judges,
attorneys, students, and others can receive the California CaseALERT. To subscribe (or
unsubscribe), click here.
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From: Hanely, Anna

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2022 2:58 PM
To: Montelongo, Veronica
Subject: FW: CDPH Article Re Mega Events (and other indoor events?)

From: Peretz, Charles <CPeretz@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Hanely, Anna <AHanely@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>

Subject: CDPH Article Re Mega Events (and other indoor events?)

Anna

Can you please take a read through and assess whether this indicates
the existence of restrictions on indoor events that we permit?

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/Beyond-Blueprint-
Framework.aspx

Charles Peretz

Deputy City Manager

City of Port Hueneme

Phone: 805-986-6587

E-Mail: CPeretz@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us

Connect with us on Facebook:
https://www.facebook.com/PortHuenemePD/

i)uring this Emergency, please follow us on:
www.PortHuenemeEmergency.org
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From: Padilla, Terri

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 1:13 PM
To: Cable, Charles; Camarillo, Fred; Villafana, Don
Subject: FW: City COVID Update

Here is Brad’s response to my inquiry about the masks.

Tervi Padillov
Administrative Assistont I1T
City of Port Hueneme
P:805-986-6577

F: 805-986-6660
tpadilla@cityofporthueneme.org

From: Conners, Brad <BConners@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Padilla, Terri <TPadilla@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Subject: RE: City COVID Update

They are black!

Brad “Brick” Conners
BConners@cityofporthueneme.org
0-805.986.6518

M-805.814.7406

From: Padilla, Terri <TPadilla@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 11:52 AM

To: Conners, Brad <BConners@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Subject: RE: City COVID Update

Thank you for that information. | look forward to checking these masks out.

Tervi Padilav
Administrative Assistont I11
City of Port Hueneme
P:805-986-6577

F: 805-986-6660
tpadilla@cityofporthueneme.org

From: Conners, Brad <BConners@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 11:49 AM

To: Padilla, Terri <TPadilla@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>

Cc: Matalon, Scott (PIO) <pio@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Subject: RE: City COVID Update

Thanks Terri,

We are receiving an order for 200 masks on 27 Jan, and we will reorder every few days. They will
be available in PD Emergency Ops when they arrive and you can coordinate with Scott for more
when necessary. These masks are designed for a week or so of use.

Brick
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Brad “Brick” Conners
BConners@cityofporthueneme.org
0-805.986.6518

M-805.814.7406

From: Padilla, Terri <TPadilla@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 9:01 AM

To: Conners, Brad <BConners@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Subject: RE: City COVID Update

Morning Brad,

I've had a couple staff ask me about the N95 masks you mention in your email. Is the City
purchasing these masks for all employees or is each division ordering for the division staff?
Example — | order would order for Streets, Landscape and Engineering.

Any clarification would be helpful.
Thank you,

Tevvi Padillow
Administrative Assistont 111
City of Port Hueneme
P:805-986-6577

F: 805-986-6660
tpadilla@cityofporthueneme.org

From: Conners, Brad <BConners@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 1:23 PM

To: AllCityEmployees <AllCityEmployees2 @ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Subject: City COVID Update

All City Employees,

Currently, there are a significant number of COVID-19 cases being reported to the County of
Ventura. Since this past Friday, January 7, 2022, there have been 5,835 new COVID-19 positive
cases and 38,627 new tests completed. As of today, there are 261 people hospitalized and 36 are
in the ICU.

The recent increase in cases and hospitalizations are primarily a result of the Omicron variant. The
Omicron variant has multiple genetic mutations, and many of them are in the all-important spike
protein. The spike is the part of the virus that attaches itself to human cells. This is why the
Omicron variant is far more contagious and has a higher rate of reinfection than previous variants.

Please know that there are so many cases of COVID-19 in Ventura County, that it has begun to
overwhelm our local hospitals and medical facilities. This significant rise has prompted Ventura
County Public Health to urge all unvaccinated individuals to get a COVID-19 vaccine immediately,
and for vaccinated individuals to get their booster dose.

General infection control measures such as mask wearing, hand hygiene, equipment disinfection,
social distancing, and the utilization of appropriate PPE continue to be considered best practices in
terms of maintaining one’s safety and reducing disease transmission. All of these protocols are in
effect within the City’s COVID Protection Program (CPP).

Key points to remember:
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The primary mode of transmission is by exposure to respiratory fluids (breath). There are three
principal modes by which this can occur:

1. Inhalation of very fine respiratory droplets and aerosolized particles from an infected person
2. Deposition of respiratory droplets and particles on exposed mucous membranes (splashed
and/or sprays to mouth, nose, or eyes)

3. Touching mucous membranes with contaminated hands

Please know that infected persons can spread the virus before showing symptoms and/or testing
positive. As such it is imperative that we all adhere to the general infection control protocols.

Updated Mitigation Measures:

Cloth masks may provide some protection against the new variant, however, the latest research
shows that medical grade or N95 masks provide a greater level of protection. City Staff should
discontinue wearing cloth masks, and instead wear the minimum recommended medical grade
masks (blue disposable ones which the City provides) while the City purchases new N95 masks.
The City will be purchasing N95 masks for all City employees to use. These new masks are not
meant to be disposed of after a single-use, but rather to be worn for up to 5 consecutive days
unless damaged.

Reporting COVID-19:

Continue to report any positive cases to your supervisor. The City has a robust COVID-19
Prevention Program (CPP) that is in effect and HR regularly conducts investigations to ensure the
safety of our workplaces and relay important information to employees. The City continues to
monitor changes to Federal, State and local COVID-related regulations and will modify the CPP and
advise employees accordingly.

Final Thoughts:

At this time, City Hall will remain open to the public, and we will all continue working as we are
today. If you are currently unvaccinated, please consider getting vaccinated. If you need a
booster, please get one. Wear your mask, and please follow all of the safety protocols set forth so
you remain protected and healthy. We will bring you updates as necessary. “

Brad “Brick” Conners
BConners@cityofporthueneme.org
0-805.986.6518

M-805.814.7406
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From: Paniagua, Silvia

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 1:25 PM

To: Salinas, Andrew

Subject: FW: CLETS Tentative Findings for CAO560500
Attachments: CLETS 2022 Findings - CA0560500 - 2-24-22.docx
Importance: High

FYl — Overall, we actually did pretty well. Had Gabby taken her test, we would have been perfect! Judy was
having trouble logging in so | should have inactivated her account.

Pretty good though......

From: Catherine McCoin <Catherine.McCoin@doj.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 12:42 PM

To: Paniagua, Silvia <spaniagua@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Subject: CLETS Tentative Findings for CAO560500
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

Thank you for submitting the audit questionnaire portion of your CLETS audit. | have reviewed your
submission and have prepared the attached tentative findings. Please review, sign and submit these
tentative findings (along with any documents/responses) back to me via email by 3/21/2022

Your on-site inspection is tentatively scheduled for Spring/Summer 2022. Be advised this may change due
to lingering COVID-19 concerns and/or restrictions. Your undersigned field representative will send a
notification confirming the exact date and time of inspection. This notification will be sent at least 3 weeks
prior to the on-site inspection.

Catherine

Catherine McCoin, Field Representative
Department of Justice

CLETS Audits & Inspections Section
Office (916) 210-3342

Fax (916) 731-2177

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception,
review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy
all copies of the communication.

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



Did you get this and are you attending?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

February 2022
Client Update

You can flip through our articles_by visiting_this page or clicking on the image
below. You can also download the PDF as well.
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What Employers Should Know About the
New SPSL Obligations

Wednesday, February 23, 2022

Upcoming

i |
’ YVebl.nar.‘ 10:00am - 11:30am

COVID-19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave ("SPSL") has returned for 2022. With the new year come important new
changes to SPSL obligations for employers. This webinar will describe employers’ responsibilities to provide SPSL
under Senate Bill 114 and highlight important changes compared to the 2021 version of the law. The webinar will
address how employers should implement SPSL, including how to calculate the SPSL owed to different employees,
methods of tracking the leave, and compliance with regular notice requirements. The presentation will also discuss
how employers should manage the overlap between SPSL and other COVID-19-related obligations, like exclusion pay
under the Cal/OSHA COVID-19 Emergency Temporary Standard. Finally, the presentation will cover several nuances
related to SPSL's new effective dates, such as retroactive application. Presenters will answer questions throughout the
presentation, as well as at the conclusion of the presentation.

Who Should Attend:
Supervisors, Managers, Human Resources Staff

Register Here!

Los Angeles San Francisco Fresno San Diego Sacramento
6033 W. Century Bivd., 135 Main Street, 5250 N. Palm Avenue, 401 West A Street, 400 Capitol Mall,
5th Floor 7th Floor Suite 310 Suite 1675 Suite 1260
Los Angeles, CA 90045 San Francisco, CA 94105 Fresno, CA 93704 San Diego, CA Sacramento, CA 95814

92101

Client Update is published monthly for the benefit of the clients of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore. The information in Client Update
should not be acted on without professional advice.

Visit www.lcwlegal.com to learn more about us.
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From: Salinas, Andrew

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2020 8:04 AM

To: Buxkemper, Kristy; Peretz, Charles

Cc: Montelongo, Henry; Montelongo, Frank; Galvan, Michael; Floriano,
Jennifer; Graham, Chris

Subject: FW: County of Ventura Public Health Update Novel Coronavirus

Attachments: 2.28.20 Update from Ventura County Public Health on 2019 Novel

Coronavirus_.docx; Update from Ventura County Public Health on 2019
Novel Coronavirus SPANISH.docx

Places callers can be referred to in regards to the Coronavirus.

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

= ANNIVERS Ay
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From: Bautista, Ashley <Ashley.Bautista@ventura.org>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 6:04 PM
Subject: County of Ventura Public Health Update Novel Coronavirus

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

Good Evening City Managers & Staff,

We understand you are receiving many calls regarding the Coronavirus. www.vcemergency.com
will be kept up to date with information regarding the situation in Ventura County. Please don’t
hesitate to reach out with any questions. Have a great weekend, Ashley

Ashley Bautista

Public Information Officer
County of Ventura, CEO
Office: 805-654-2640
Mobile: 805-212-9484
Ashley.Bautista@ventura.org
www.ventura.org
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From: Bautista, Ashley
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 5:48 PM
Subject: County of Ventura Public Health Update Novel Coronavirus

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Ventura County Public Health Press Release

Contact: Ashley Bautista, Public Information Officer, 805-654-2640
February 28, 2020

Update from Ventura County Public Health on 2019 Novel Coronavirus

Ventura, CA - In the face of a significant increase in the numbers of confirmed cases of novel
coronavirus (COVID-19) in mainland China and other Countries, many Ventura County
residents are worried and fearful. The Ventura County Department of Public Health (Public
Health) urges residents and visitors to get the facts and take positive steps to reduce their
risk.

The County of Ventura is working closely with the California Department of Public Health, the
CDC, the US Department of Health and Human Services and our local cities to help keep the
community safe. The County of Ventura is committed to providing our community timely and
accurate updates regarding the current situation in Ventura County. Community members
can stay up to date on any new information regarding the situation in Ventura County by
visiting www.vcemergency.com.

Three individuals have been tested for COVID-19 in Ventura County. All results were negative.
There have been zero confirmed cases in Ventura County. There are no pending results.

There are 2 travelers, with no symptoms, on quarantine at Naval Base Ventura County at
Point Mugu.

There are 19 travelers, with no symptoms, who are self-isolated at their homes in Ventura
County. Risk assessments are performed on reported travelers via phone interview after
receiving notification from the California Department of Public Health. After the interview is
completed the risk assessment is determined based on the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (CDC) guidance with regards to their travel history. Travelers determined to be
medium risk are directed to stay home for the 14-day quarantine period in self-isolation.
Travelers are educated on symptoms to report; cough, fever, temperature check twice a day
and shortness of breath/difficulty breathing with instructions to report any symptoms to
Ventura County Public Health before seeking medical care.

Public Health is encouraging people to focus on facts, not fear. The fact is COVID-19 is NOT
currently spreading in the community in Ventura County, and immediate risk to the general
public in Ventura County is low. “At this time, because of the relatively low risk of novel
coronavirus infection in Ventura County, we advise you to practice the same hygienic
precautions as you would for the influenza virus. It will protect you from the flu, support the
formation of good habits and be in place to protect you if the novel coronavirus does make
its way into our County,” said Robert Levin, Health Officer and Medical Director of Ventura
County Public Health.


http://www.vcemergency.com/

Public Health continues to recommend that the public do the following to protect themselves
from all respiratory illnesses:

e Stay home when you are sick.

e Wash your hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds, especially
after going to the bathroom; before eating; and after blowing your nose,
coughing, or sneezing.

¢ Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth with unwashed hands.

¢ Limit close contact, like kissing and sharing cups or utensils, with people who
are sick.

e Clean and disinfect frequently touched objects and surfaces using a regular
household cleaning spray or wipe.

e Cover your cough or sneeze with a tissue, then throw the tissue in the trash.

e Facemasks are most effective when used appropriately by health care workers
and people who are sick.

e Get a fluimmunization to prevent influenza if you have not done so this season.

If you have recently traveled to China and are experiencing flu like symptoms, please call
Ventura County Public Health Communicable Diseases at 805-981-5101.

For the most up to date information regarding the 2019 novel coronavirus, please visit
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html.

Hi#

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

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2022 5:10 PM
To: PD
Subject: FW: County of Ventura Update - COVID-19

From: County of Ventura <jackie.nunez@ventura.org>
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 4:49 PM

To: Starna, Eric <EStarna@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Subject: County of Ventura Update - COVID-19

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

COUNTY ¢f VENTURA

%co:)uuw@¢
VENTURA

H el p is o n oit assistance for

the CA COVID-19

t he way! Rent Relief program is

being given to those
most at-risk of eviction.

Apply Now: HousinglsKey.com
CA COVID-19
RENT RELIEF or call 833-430-2122

The last day to apply is March 31, 2022! HousinglsKey.com is still accepting and
reviewing applications for the CA COVID-19 Rent Relief Program, which can help protect
tenants from eviction through the end of March. Funds for rental reimbursement are
prioritized for those based on their time of submission and the highest risk of eviction.
Even if you aren’t sure if you are at the highest risk, you are still encouraged to apply to
help protect yourself from eviction. To learn more and to connect with local partners for
application assistance, visit: vchsa.org/community-events/basic-assistance-community-
events/californias-covid-19-rent-relief-program. Receive more information, check eligibility
and apply at HousinglsKey.com today or call 833-430-2122.

COVID-19 Update
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Since Wednesday, March 2, 363 new COVID-19 cases have been reported and 20,887
new tests completed. There are 32 people hospitalized and 8 in the ICU.

There have been 11 new deaths of community members between the ages of 38-97. We
extend our sincere condolences to the family and loved ones of the 1,445 community
members who have passed away throughout the pandemic. The R-effective for Ventura
County is 0.71, meaning that the spread of COVID is likely decreasing.

For information about COVID-19 therapeutics, visit
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/129eb30d/8snvNatJa0C6sngjvKBJFg?
u=http://www.venturacountyrecovers.org/therapeutics/

Updated state masking guidance: Starting March 1 in California, masks are no longer
required for unvaccinated individuals but are strongly recommended for all individuals in

most indoor settings. For more information visit: https:/link.edgepilot.com/s/dc6f9aa4/I9CVgsMz-
02MolTBjvw57g?u=http://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/guidance-for-face-
coverings.aspx

New reporting schedule: As of today, COVID-19 email updates will be sent once a week
on Mondays. Data on
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/14ca454a/qWa2pfeD5E2aaw7t35RZMw?
u=http://www.vcrecovers.org/ will also be updated on Mondays only.

83.1% of community members (ages 5+) have received one or more COVID vaccine
doses.

76.1% of eligible community members have been fully vaccinated.

80.7% of community members 12+ have been fully vaccinated.

Stay up to date at https://link.edgepilot.com/s/14ca454a/qWa2pfeDSE2aaw/7t35RZMw?
u=http://www.vcrecovers.org/

Monday, March 07, 2022

SUMMARY

New Cases 363
New Tests Performed 20,887
New Deaths 11
Current Hospitalizations 32
Current ICU 8
Total Cases (Active, Recovered, and Deaths) 171,367
Total Tests Performed 2,975,919

Deaths

1,445
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The County of Ventura Human Service Agency's Homeless Services Program works
collaboratively with county agencies, cities, and community partners to end homelessness
in Ventura County. If you are facing homelessness, please call 805-385-1800 or email
hsa-hsp@yventura.org. For more information, visit vchsa.org/help.
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A Public Entity A Department of Ventura County Health Care Agency

Human Services Agency

COVID=19 Vaececine Clinic

Get a FREE COVID-19 vaccination,
and Medi-Cal members can get a

g; $ 5OGift Card*

Medi-Cal
*Full-scope Medi-Cal members who get their

first dose may be eligible to receive a $50
gift card, while supply last!

Monday, March 14, 2022 | 2-5 p.m.

Ventura County Human Services Agency
4651 Telephone Road, Ventura

No appointment is needed. Please bring proof of age.

The vaccines are effective in preventing serious illness, hospitalization, and death. Those
who can get vaccinated should do so right away.

Shuttle service to and from the vaccine clinic will be available from 1400
Vanguard Drive in Oxnard. Additionally, the Ventura County Area Agency
ﬁ on Aging provides transportation services for older adults who have
o o already scheduled an appointment for COVID-19 testing or vaccine by
calling 805-477-7300.

Pfizer (ages 12+) | Moderna (ages 18+)
www.vcrecovers.org




VENTURA COUNT Yjg
MICROBUSINE!
COVID-19

m SUPER BURRD
e $10.00

Businesses and

nonprofits earning less
than $50,000 annually
are invited to apply

for a $2,500 grant.

APPLICATION WINDOW:
Wednesday, March 16 at 8:00 am - Tuesday, April 12 at 6:00 pm

BASIC ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA
Significantly impacted by COVID-19 pandemic

Earned $50,000 or less (primary means of income) in 2019
® Operating in Ventura County

Did NOT receive a grant from the California Small Business COVID-19
Relief Grant Program (www.careliefgrant.com)

DOCUMENTS NEEDED

*  Government-issued photo ID * [RS W-9 form
* 2019 tax returns * Nonprofits must show

* Proof of business operations in Ventura County Determination Letter for

Examples include: Local business or tax licenses, 501¢(3), 501¢(6), or 501c(19)
county health permit, or state sellers permit

Apply online at www.VCBusinessGrants.org.
Call (888) 405-1004 for more information.

Funded in part through a

%coumwvnﬂunn S

Microbusiness COVID-19 Relief Grants Launched in Ventura County

The Ventura County Microbusiness COVID-19 Relief Grant offers $2,500 grants to
qualified small business and nonprofit enterprises. Small businesses such as sidewalk
vendors, independent contractors, individual artists, and others that earned less than
$50,000 in 2019 are encouraged to apply. Grants will be awarded until grant funding is
exhausted. Funded in part through a grant from the California Office of the Small Business
Advocate. The County of Ventura Board of Supervisors has allocated over $70 million in
business assistance to businesses and nonprofits during the pandemic. For more
information visit https:/link.edgepilot.com/s/a3a906ca/OLR-MBu6QU6ELIWQUdImMrZ8A?
u=http://www.vcbusinessgrants.org/ or call (888) 405-1004.
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S VENTURA COUNTY

s COMMUNITY HEALTH
o IMPROVEMENT COLLABORATIVE

Community Survey
Encuesta Comunitaria

Queremos escuchar de USTED

We want to hear from YOU acerca de como hacer
about how to make our que nuestra comunidad

community healthier. sea mas saludable.

Let us know what you think is needed Haganos sabgr lo que uslted A
: - que es hecesatrio para mejorar la salud
to improve our community’s health !/ bi d dad
d well-being. Your feedback will hel y el bienestar de nuestra comunidad.
Rl szl P Sus comentarios ayudarén a que
organizations across the county better organizaciones a través del condado
meet the needs of residents just like you. puedan mejor satisfacer las necesidades
de residentes tales como usted.

Your voice matters!
jSu opinion importa!

TOME LA ENCUESTA
https://bit.ly/3HEYfBX

Questions? Email Erin.Slack@ventura.org
¢Tiene preguntas? Envie un correo electrénico a Erin.Slack@ventura.org

Brought to you by the Ventura County Community Health Improvement Collaborative.
Funding for survey promotion made through Ventura County Behavioral Health, Mental Health Services Act.
Presentado por Ventura County Communtty Health Improvement Collaborative,
Financiamiento para estos grupos de enfoque brindado por Ventura County Behavioral Health, Ley de Servicios de Salud Mental,

The survey closes March 9, 2022! Click here to take the Community Health Improvement
Collaborative survey.
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American

2 (

Rescue Plan Act

Qcouumﬁ VENTURA www.ventura.orglarpa

The American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA), signed into law in March 2021, is a federally
approved stimulus plan that provides $350 billion of stimulus funding to State and Local
Governments out of the $1.9 trillion-dollar bill. It supports an equitable economic recovery
from the economic impacts caused by the COVID-19 pandemic. . The share expected to
be received by the County of Ventura is approximately $164.3 million.

The County of Ventura wants to hear from community organizations and community
members about how the county should prioritize using funding from the American Rescue
Plan Act. The County’s Board of Supervisors will consider community feedback as
community projects are funded.

Take the community survey by May 1, 2022 at
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/80c0dadb/L 1Gbajlz60CuU96HZ0zh0A?
u=http://www.surveymonkey.com/r/ARPAsurveyVC. Learn more at

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/9f469f02/1BYLsAKYMOgTaVghFnXZIg?
u=http://www.ventura.org/arpa/. For more information about the American Rescue Plan
Act, please see Treasury guidance here.

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/e25ead87/z6Ufmnn9Ekan-oGma5A43g?
u=http://www.venturacountyrecovers.org/

Informacién en espanol

000

County of Ventura, Office of the CEO | 800 S. Victoria Ave, Ventura, CA 93003

Unsubscribe estarna@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us
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Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 4:07 PM
To: PD
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From: County of Ventura <ashley.bautista@ventura.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 4:07 PM

To: Starna, Eric <EStarna@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Subject: County Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

February 23, 2022

COUNTY ¢f VENTURA

And we’re back! The Hall of Administration will resume in-person walk-in services Monday,
Wednesday, and Friday from 8 am — 5 pm beginning today, February 23. Services are
also available online at https://link.edgepilot.com/s/e7a17771/LjbgpMd8-
0CXS5s1XQ0CeA?u=http://www.ventura.org/. Appointments are recommended and can
be made by calling 805-654-5000.

COVID-19 Update

Since Friday Feb. 18th, there have been 741 new COVID-19 cases reported and 18,487
new tests completed. There are 65 people hospitalized and 15 in the ICU.


mailto:EStarna@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us
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There have been 10 new deaths - ages ranging from 64-89. We extend our sincere
condolences to the family and loved ones of the community members who have passed
away throughout the pandemic. Wellness Everyday offers grief and loss support and
resources.

The R-effective for Ventura County is 0.55, meaning that the spread of COVID is likely
decreasing.

Boosters: Everyone 12 years and older should get a booster dose at least 5 months after
completing the primary COVID-19 vaccination series. Additional boosters are not
recommended at this time. We will share more information when that is recommended by
the CDC and California Department of Public Health. To find a vaccine site near you, visit
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/179e5851/m1bKvSYEukWHuU7TkRI2Zz9w?
u=http://www.vaccine.gov/. The public health clinic schedule is available at
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/22366b66/umHxnlY6S0WonyH4b6EiTw?
u=http://www.vcrecovers.org/vaccine. For more information about boosters, visit
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/1de193b8/rf8iewagn0Sy_2TpfyPOPw?
u=https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/vaccines/booster-shot.html

California releases SMARTER Plan: Read the state's new plan to address the next
phase of the pandemic. Learn more at covid19.ca.gov.

Testing: To find a state testing site, visit
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/17e49fd8/gnhICII1pkiOnvLYyBxN7Q?
u=http://www.vcrecovers.org/testing

82.9% of community members (ages 5+) have received one or more COVID vaccine
doses.

75.7% of eligible community members have been fully vaccinated.

80.5% of community members 12+ have been fully vaccinated.

Stay up to date at
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/88270262/mW1F98SIWU_K_DTWSvwWXg?
u=http://www.vcrecovers.org/

Wednesday, February 23, 2022

SUMMARY

New Cases 741
New Tests Performed 18,487
New Deaths 10
Current Hospitalizations 65
Current ICU 15
Total Cases (Active, Recovered, and Deaths) 170,268
Total Tests Performed 2,921,601

Deaths 1,409
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day it is received, whereas data reported by the state is from the previous day. Additionally, the state "County Monitoring Measures” use 2 "lag time” in the calculation to allow for inclusion of cases that may

Please be aware that these measures may differ from other state and locally reported data due to timing and the method of calculation. For example, local data s calculated and published the same
have a delay in reporting. Source: The data displayed here is provided by the California Department of Public Health.

Wednesday, February 23, 2022

Summary - Cases and Vaccination

Data Dates: 6/1/2021 - 2/13/2022

Fully Vaccinated Population 605,823
Not Vaccinated Population 242,817
Total Fully Vaccinated Cases 38,217
Total Not Vaccinated Cases 49,828
Rate of Infection - Fully Vaccinated Population 6%
Rate of Infection - Not Vaccinated Population 21%
Fully Vaccinated Cases - 14 Days 2,065
Not Vaccinated Cases - 14 Days 2,631
Fully Vaccinated Cases - % of All 14 Day Cases 44%
Not Vaccinated Cases - % of All 14 Day Cases 56%
Total Fully Vaccinated Deaths 140
Total Not Vaccinated Deaths 229
Total Fully Vaccinated Hospitalizations 905
Total Not Vaccinated Hospitalizations 2,492
Rate of Hospitalization - Vaccinated Population 0.15%

Rate of Hospitalization - Not Vaccinated Population 1.03%



VENTURA COUNTY HEALTH CARE AGENCY

ONSITE
HIRING EVENT

SATURDAY, MARCH 5TH
9AM - 3PM

VENTURA COUNTY MEDICAL CENTER
300 HILLMONT AVENUE, VENTURA, CA 93003

REGISTER @:
HR.VENTURA.ORG/HCA-HIRING-EVENT

SELECTION
INTERVIEWS & ONSITE
JOB OFFERS FOR:

CLINICAL LAB SCIENTISTS

CERTIFIED PHLEBOTOMY
TECHNICIANS

EEEGNIISTERED NURSES 1/l - REGULAR AND PER

SENIOR REGISTERED NURSES

Questions? Contact HCA-HR: (805) 677-5184 or email: HCAHReventura.org

You will also have the
opportunity to get your COVID-19
vaccine/booster at the Hiring
Event, if needed.

FIND US ON SOCIAL MEDIA! L f in

Calling all medical professionals! The Ventura County Health Care Agency is
seeking Hospital Medical Staffl We're hosting an on-site Hiring Event on Saturday,
March 5, 2022, from 9:00 am to 3:00 pm. Register to attend:
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/6a12305f/m_7umF2jMUCvIJk3B1nlbw?
u=https://hr.ventura.org/hca-hiring-event



https://link.edgepilot.com/s/3d796b54/4yMJFfspDUy3fXzElIjLdw?u=https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001wef7axfmNIIKxyqxCVGZpHoVWZ95TlC4yIxj2vZCm_18u4VUAP0fiYFqKexACFeQt7Y596naHqgb1IAyq7nGgjXMfmnU1kGkH1W5ymHHlHbn2OTFKKi9wOnaRkAyDo2JCt-Z-gMRtb930KdhP9vyZi5FHtC8nCU1iWk_Tqyv42g=%26c=5Qi_tjRsEK7BGvNdIsPldeKXrcAMYQjRi0W_pLAjW_NNizOO9UjlIA==%26ch=nBjIbxZUylci8fUpeKwn_gEf31B1YYtMjpl9dxE8-UPbq9vqreuKXw=%3D

Community
Education and
Support

WEBINAR

Understanding and Managing Stress:
Positive Self-Care for our Times

Join us for this special community webinar.

Learn techniques to manage stress and enhance
your health and well-being.

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 24
12:00 NOON - 1:30 PM

Register Now for this Free Zoom Event

www.vcbh.org/self-care

VENTURA COUNTY
v BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

A Department of Ventura County Health Care Agency

For mental health and well-being resources, visit www.WellnessEveryDay.org

Funding is made through Ventura County Behavioral Health, Mental Health Services Act.

Join Ventura County Behavioral Health tomorrow February 24th from 12:00-
1:30pm. Register here:
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/c15e3b92/gGG5ZXx1YUCZzhYiqvicRiw?
u=http://www.vcbh.org/self-care.
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

community healthier. sea mds saludable.
Let us know what you think is needed Haganos sabgr fo que uslted piensa
) —_ que es necesario para mejorar la salud
to improve our community’s health . ;
. - y el bienestar de nuestra comunidad.
and Wfall-l.)elng. Your feedback will help Sus comentarios ayudaran a que
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
iSu opinion importa!

TAKE THE SURVEY [oE=Ao

TOME LA ENCUESTA |}t
https://bit.ly/3HEYfBX Rich R

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
Presentado por VVentura County Community Health Improvement Collaborative.
Financiamiento para estos grupos de enfoque brindado por Ventura County Behavioral Health, Ley de Servicios de Salud Mental.

Click here to take the Community Health Improvement Collaborative survey.
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~~ EMERGENCY FOOD BOX*
FOOD PICK-UP LOCATIONS

SHARE Week of February 21, 2022

ventura cauntuy

DATE TIME | DRIVE-THRU +WALK-UP LOCATIONS
221 (Mon) | 11am | o street
2/22 (Tues) | 2.30pm | ELRIO 'ffﬂ?&iL ELT;:E:? School

DATE TIME DRIVE-THRU ONLY LOCATIONS
S e I
e e Wi

s [ssom| MO0 e
DATE TIME WALK-UP ONLY LOCATIONS

) e

2/24 (Thurs)| 2pm SANTA f:‘:rli‘l_"ﬁ‘;:;;dpﬂpumr

" Emergency food boxes contain shelf-stable pantry items like peanut butter, rice and
heans. When supplies allow, boxes are supplemented with fresh produce & dairy items.

Distributions are limitad ta residents of Vientura County. Proof of residence/address within Ventura U S DA
County s required at all distributions. AG card is OK. Food boxes are limited to one bax per ID ona
_

first-come, first-served basis. "Boxes will be distributed at each site until supplies run out.

“This institutien is an egual appartunity previder” "Esta insttucien o5 un proveadar que ofrecs igualdsd de spartunidades”

Come to one of the seven emergency food box pick-up locations this week. Also
visit foodshare.com/findhelp/#findapantry for ALL the locations across Ventura County
providing free food for those in need. For additional food resources,

visit vchsa.org/calfresh.
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Mobile Vaccination Clinics

Ages 12 and up, no appointment necessary. First come, first served.

Please bring proof of age to your vaccination.

To find a COVID-19 vaccine for your 5-11 year-old child, visit https

vaccines.gov/ or call 1-80
WHEN WHERE VACCINE
Feb Ffid?g 2022 Tresierras Supermarkets Pfizer
ebruary 18,
3-00 p.m_y_ 5:00 p.m. 133 West Pleasant Valley Road, Oxnard Jarssen, and Flu
Saturday Garden Acres Mutual Water Company Pfizer
Feb 19, 2022
10:80r;_a: -1'00 p.m. 2838 Friedrich Road, Oxnard e
Tuesday Oxnard Performing Arts Center - OPAC Pfizer, Moderna,
February 22, 2022 Janssen, and Flu
1:30 p.m. - 5:30 p.m. 800 Hobson Way, Oxnard
Thursday Boys & Girls Club of Santa Clara Valle Pfizer
February 24, 2022 ke y Tetaseit
2:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. 1400 East Harvard Boulevard, Santa Paula
Tuesday Ojai Valley Inn MPZZGF
March 1, 2022 " oderna
10:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. 905 Country Club Road, Ojai
Wednesday Our Lady of Guadalupe Church Pfizer
March 2, 2022 Modema
4:00 p.m. - 6:30 p.m 427 North Oak Street, Santa Paula
4 ME"TU?'DZZ Westlake North Ranch Center Pfizer
11:003:m. ! 1:00 p.m 1400 North Westlake Boulevard, Westlake Village Moderna
Tuesday Westminster Free Clinic Frizer
March 8, 2022 Janssen
3:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m 1800 South C Street, Oxnard
Thursday California State University, Channel Islands Pfizer
March 10, 2022 . : . . Moderna
9:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. 1 University Drive, Camarillo
Friday Tresierras Supermarkets Pfizer
March 11, 2022 Janssen
10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 133 West Pleasant Valley Road, Oxnard
Pfizer for ages 12+
Moderna and Janssen by Johnson & Johnson for ages 18+
Clinic hours subject to change, for more information call (805) 981-6633.
VENTURA COUNTY %”Hﬁ
PUBLIC HEALTH

A Department of Ventura County Health Care Agency

www.VCRecovers.org

For more information about CoOVID-19 vaccines, visit
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/22366b66/umHxnlY6S0WonyH4b6EiTw?
u=http://www.vcrecovers.org/vaccine

Vaccination for People that are Homebound

Please call the Ventura County Area Agency on Aging at 805-477-7300 or
email covidmobileclinic@yventura.org.

Need a ride to get a COVID vaccine? The Ventura County Area Agency on Aging
provides transportation services for older adults ages 60+ who have a scheduled
appointment for testing or vaccine. Call 805-477-7300 to schedule a ride.
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mailto:covidmobileclinic@ventura.org

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/240a25d8/0iglGmJNfkyBw1fxiinxlw?
u=http://www.venturacountyrecovers.org/
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From: Starna,_Eric
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To: PD
Subject: FW: County Update: COVID-19

From: County of Ventura <jackie.nunez@ventura.org>
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 2:14 PM

To: Starna, Eric <EStarna@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us>
Subject: County Update: COVID-19

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. IF in doubt, contact IT at x517

February 28, 2022

COUNTY ¢f VENTURA

Monday, February 28, 2022

SUMMARY

New Cases 402
New Tests Performed 11,704
New Deaths -
Current Hospitalizations 44
Current ICU 9
Total Cases (Active, Recovered, and Deaths) 170,896
Total Tests Performed 2,945,880
Deaths 1,425

COVID-19 Update

Since Friday, there have been 402 new COVID-19 cases reported and 11,704 new tests
completed. There are 44 people hospitalized and 9 in the ICU.

There have been 4 new deaths of a 67 year old male, 73 year old female, 90 year old
female, and a 94 year old male. We extend our sincere condolences to the family and
loved ones of the community members who have passed away throughout the pandemic.
Wellness Everyday offers grief and loss support and resources.

The R-effective for Ventura County is 0.51, meaning that the spread of COVID is likely
decreasing.

The Masks mandate for Ventura County students ends after March 11; Masks
Strongly Recommended but not Required; Students at public and private K-12 schools in
Ventura County and throughout California will no longer be required to wear masks after
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March 11, regardless of their vaccination status. Governor Gavin Newsom’s administration
made the announcement today, saying COVID-19 conditions have sufficiently improved to
warrant the change. For more information visit
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/fc065a5b/b_vGXuVAsUeuUOMS5D70Xw?
u=http://www.vcoe.org/COVID-19.

Updated state masking guidance: In California, starting March 1, masks will no longer
be required for unvaccinated individuals, but will be strongly recommended for all
individuals in most indoor settings. After March 11, in schools and child care facilities,
masks will not be required but will be strongly recommended. Masks will still be required
for everyone in high transmission settings like public transit, emergency shelters, health
care settings, correctional facilities, homeless shelters and long-term care facilities. For
more information visit: https://link.edgepilot.com/s/f8014dc9/pl413b3MIEiI9JcVsvoNIgw?
u=https://www.gov.ca.gov/2022/02/28/governors-newsom-brown-and-inslee-announce-
updated-health-guidance/

New reporting schedule: COVID-19 updates will now be sent this week on Monday and
Wednesday. Starting Monday, March 7, updates will be sent once per week on Mondays.
Updates to the data on
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/41e7c63a/mWZ_b4Vo90K359wCaBIEig?
u=http://www.vcrecovers.org/ will align with this new reporting schedule.

83% of community members (ages 5+) have received one or more COVID vaccine doses.
75.9% of eligible community members have been fully vaccinated.
80.6% of community members 12+ have been fully vaccinated.

Stay up to date at https://link.edgepilot.com/s/41e7c63a/mWZ_b4Vo90K359wCaBIEig?
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
Examples include: Local business or tax licenses, 501¢(3), 501c(6), or 501c(19)

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
information visit https://link.edgepilot.com/s/9¢30de90/yOWm4NBmCUquCdAM6EbJS8A?
u=http://www.vcbusinessgrants.org/ or call (888) 405-1004.
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American
Rescue Plan Act . #

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
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/66e98a47/pxZfOUH-MQiZgz2k6e5edA?
u=http://www.surveymonkey.com/r/ARPAsurveyVC. Learn more at

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/49ad521a/kqgQXx110VUKjC98szM98rw?
u=http://www.ventura.org/arpa/. For more information about the American Rescue Plan
Act, please see Treasury guidance here.

Treatment for COVID-19
If you have been diagnosed with COVID-19 and are at high risk for developing severe
COVID-19, you may be eligible for treatment, which might prevent you from becoming
sicker. Treatment must be provided early so don’t wait to contact your medical provider to
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ask if you can receive treatment. People can be at high risk for many reasons. Some of
the most common reasons are:

65 years old or older
Obesity or being overweight based on clinical growth charts from the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
Pregnancy
Chronic kidney disease
Diabetes
Having a condition or receiving treatment that weakens or suppresses your
immune system
Heart or circulatory conditions such as heart failure, coronary artery
disease, cardiomyopathies, and possibly high blood pressure (hypertension)
Chronic lung diseases including COPD (chronic obstructive pulmonary
disease), asthma (moderate to severe), interstitial lung disease, cystic
fibrosis, and pulmonary hypertension
Sickle cell disease
Neurodevelopmental disorders such as cerebral palsy
Having a medical device (for example, tracheostomy, gastrostomy, or
positive pressure ventilation [not related to COVID-19])

To find more factors that may put someone at high risk visit the CDC Medical Conditions
page. Currently outpatient treatments options for COVID-19 (pills and monoclonal
antibodies) are in short supply. As supplies increase, the County follows the Emergency
Use Authorization eligibility criteria. When more people are asking for these treatments
than we have supplies available, the County follows the National Institutes of Health's
recommendations to prioritize patients for treatment priority. For more information, visit

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/173694ba/kP31gDfwDUG9S1zimsfN8w?

u=https://www.venturacountyrecovers.org/therapeutics/
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QCOUHTY of VENTURA

GET VACCINATED,
VENTURA COUNTY

COVID-19 vaccines are SAFE, EFFECTIVE and FREE.

Vaccines are offered at county clinics, pharmacies, health
care providers and urgent care centers, among other
locations in Ventura County. Visit www.vaccines.gov or
call 1-800-232-0233 to find a site.

Ventura County Public Health Clinics

Pfizer, Moderna and Johnson & Johnson vaccines and boosters are offered.

North Oxnard Public Health South Oxnard Public Health (C Street)
{In WIC office, Suite 170) (Storefront facing Saviers Rd. at Centerpoint Mall)

2240 E. Gonzales Rd., Suite 170, Oxnard, CA 93036 2647 Saviers Rd., Oxnard, CA 93033

Hours: Monday—Friday: 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday: 8:30 a.m.
Vaccine: Pfizer, Moderna and Johnson & Johnson to 4:30 p.m. Wednesday: 8:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.

Saturday: 8:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.
Vaccine: Pfizer, Moderna and Johnson & Johnson

Appointments are strongly encouraged, but limited walk-ins are available. Schedule an
appointment at MyTurn.ca.gov or 833-422-4255.

%‘ Pediatric vaccines for ages 5-11 (Pfizer) are available at the following Public Health sites.

North Oxnard Public Health South Oxnard Public Health (C Street)

2240 E. Gonzales Rd, Suite 140, Oxnard, CA 93036 2500 S. C Street, Suite B1, Oxnard CA, 93033
Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Hours: Monday-Friday: 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
Saturday: 8:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

The Ventura County Area Agency on Aging offers no-cost transportation to vaccine
appointments for older adults and people with disabilities. Call (805) 477-7300 to schedule a ride.

Learn more at Www.vcrecovers.org



Mobile Vaccination Clinics

Ages 12 and up, no appointment necessary. First come, first served.

Please bring proof of age to your vaccination.

To find a COVID-19 vaccine for your 5-11 year-old child, visit https vaccines.gov/ or call 1-80

WHEN WHERE VACCINE
Tuesday Qjai Valley Inn Pfizer
March 1, 2022 . Moderna
10:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. 905 Country Club Road, Ojai
Wednesday Vallarta Supermarkets Pfizer
March 2, 2022 Janssen

10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 2690 North Vineyard Avenue, Oxnard

Wednesday Our Lady of Guadalupe Church Pfizer
March 2, 2022 Moderna
4:00 p.m. - 6:30 p.m. 427 North Oak Street, Santa Paula
Thursday oebel Adult Community Center Plizer
March 3, 2022 - e iy Tetaseit
10:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. 1385 East Janss Road, Thousand Qaks
Monday Westlake North Ranch Center Pfizer
March 7, 2022 Moderna

11:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. 1400 North Westlake Boulevard, \Westlake Village

Tuesday Westminster Free Clinic Pfizer

March 8, 2022
3:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. 1800 South C Street, Oxnard wangscn

Thursday California State University, Channel Islands Pfizer

March 10, 2022
9:30 :_r:;_ _ 1230 p.m. 1 University Drive, Camarillo Moderna
Friday Santa Paula Train Depot
March 11, 2022 Pfizer
3:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. 200 North 10th Street, Santa Paula
Monday Human Services Agency
March 14, 2022 Pfizer
2:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. 4651 Telephone Road, Ventura
Thursday Harley's Simi Bowl Pfizer
March 17 2022 L Modermna
3:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. 480 East Los Angeles Avenue, Simi Valley
Pfizer for ages 12+
Moderna and Janssen by Johnson & Johnson for ages 18+
Clinic hours subject to change, for more information call (805) 981-6633.
VENTURA COUNTY CVOEEH"I"!YKﬁ
PUBLIC HEALTH
A Department of Ventura County Health Care Agency WWWVC ReCOVQI’S.OI’g

Clinic hours subject to change. For more information about COVID-19 vaccines, visit
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/975360ec/yLv1e9oTUEePvSS4MEVkKgA?
u=http://www.vcrecovers.org/vaccine

Vaccination for People that are Homebound Please call the Ventura County Area
Agency on Aging at 805-477-7300 or email covidmobileclinic@yventura.org.

Need a ride to get a COVID vaccine? The Ventura County Area Agency on Aging
provides transportation services for older adults ages 60+ who have a scheduled
appointment for testing or vaccine. Call 805-477-7300 to schedule a ride.


https://link.edgepilot.com/s/8488710f/9KwI03sJHkerRQNw70DEqA?u=https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-cE_dbk2c5j8goaZxlInJ39epGISykIJg9cpz8FULUEIQ4qsy2aGwaavK5OyYsLg-gRbXy1r7S5HedNd1WnrPSS6gtLMoowVcKY5o1l6lAv_9oef8EfMK6NzUcfajAaeqZX5VKB8rxDvinkER7mH6E-5oEr-V9CV%26c=VaCifzflwYAjSaiWT1R_3pocAj8f4S7BwuQpqI1U1wwaOyp7ony5XA==%26ch=Fu45KcnQTpt0yYqY62w66XGSESEnZOk2qFKg1HqT5BFvimc_1GfujA=%3D
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
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/c7770d89/imyCn4UPOUCKEEqIgbVssw?
u=https://hr.ventura.org/hca-hiring-event



https://link.edgepilot.com/s/2dc208cc/8Et7bFoXF02WzeNhOHgaag?u=https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001-cE_dbk2c5j8goaZxlInJ39epGISykIJg9cpz8FULUEIQ4qsy2aGwflfdk5RDOGBR2jzYvZqNbndtiku8ClxdniH5ZH8YcbD9ht97q_r-u0Cu8rojAlvfMh1HSU_3dXJEGI-7piQsAbPOO8dM-Xw3Ae-DxsmukWR-0t0BIZaaso=%26c=VaCifzflwYAjSaiWT1R_3pocAj8f4S7BwuQpqI1U1wwaOyp7ony5XA==%26ch=Fu45KcnQTpt0yYqY62w66XGSESEnZOk2qFKg1HqT5BFvimc_1GfujA=%3D

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/8eacdb6e/XiveJQbaw06agAiiMV3TTA?
u=http://www.venturacountyrecovers.org/

Informacién en espanol
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From: Starna,_Eric

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2022 6:17 PM
To: PD
Subject: FW: County Update: COVID-19

From: County of Ventura <jackie.nunez@ventura.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 4:21 PM

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

Shravan Dasoju, Senior Agricultural Inspector/Biologist with the Agricultural
Commissioner’s Office was in Ojai today certifying a grower who is growing a new citrus
variety. This is part of the efforts of the Consumer Protection Program, which helps
maintain the integrity of our food system. Shravan and his team inspect the quality of
products and certify growers selling at certified farmer’s markets to make sure you know
where your produce comes from, among many other efforts! “You can tell that a lot of the
growers here in Ventura County are passionate about what they do. One of the best parts
of my job is seeing their passion. | have a deep appreciation for their work!”

COVID-19 Update

Since Monday, there have been 108 new COVID-19 cases reported and 9,152 new tests
completed. There are 44 people hospitalized and 9 in the ICU.


mailto:EStarna@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us
mailto:/O=CITY%20OF%20PORT%20HUENEME/OU=First%20Administrative%20Group/cn=Recipients/cn=PD
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/677c09c5/M4DXd2YYZkCSW9_ki0yaHw?u=https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001Tqi53MID_0jI4M16S71DBzVOEe9Wx5a28z1u8sWo8B10h9DIUXRGOFJjkxvCuI53LMp40EqQ6NdRvLgQkeCPGVKlajjfzjXLyXxFz5DZ_DiMvyRi7a37KQvTby5Vs7A-BOfyzQoSYOLjd8Q7zncADkIH3CJNIgdAPuJ3m354eR8UQG2_Nq8fzg==%26c=7tsZy-dLS_uP75dIR3A1K6xGXCZi4Dnn5pRC3Kbe8QsNsTYCLHLydw==%26ch=tjtjOesznqNEb_twszdAi9jjD-Tz0yhGdAMo4zTOBluOzKVC3h6U2Q=%3D

There have been 9 new deaths of community members between the ages of 36-94. We
extend our sincere condolences to the family and loved ones of the 1,434 community
members who have passed away throughout the pandemic. The R-effective for Ventura
County is 0.65, meaning that the spread of COVID is likely decreasing.

Updated state masking guidance: In California, starting March 1, masks are no longer
required for unvaccinated individuals, but strongly recommended for all individuals in most
indoor settings. After March 11, in schools and child care facilities, masks will not be
required but will be strongly recommended. Masks will still be required for everyone in
high transmission settings like public transit, emergency shelters, health care settings,
correctional facilities, homeless shelters and long-term care facilities. For more information
visit: https://link.edgepilot.com/s/93c2a078/xuDaGyP-SUeaRMLCO79jcg?
u=https://www.gov.ca.gov/2022/02/28/governors-newsom-brown-and-inslee-announce-
updated-health-guidance/

New reporting schedule: Starting Monday, March 7, COVID-19 email updates will be
sent once a week on Mondays. Data on
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/5a01e5fb/qRi7JeOOpkyAOxhFXOgyMg?
u=http://www.vcrecovers.org/ will also be updated on Mondays only.

83% of community members (ages 5+) have received one or more COVID vaccine doses.
76% of eligible community members have been fully vaccinated.
80.7% of community members 12+ have been fully vaccinated.

Stay up to date at https://link.edgepilot.com/s/5a01e5fb/qRi7JeO0pkyAOXhFXOgyMg?
u=http://www.vcrecovers.org/

Wednesday, March 02, 2022

SUMMARY

New Cases 108
New Tests Performed 9,152
New Deaths 9
Current Hospitalizations 44
Current ICU 9
Total Cases (Active, Recovered, and Deaths) 171,004
Total Tests Performed 2,955 032

Deaths 1,434
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Wednesday, March 02, 2022

Summary - Cases and Vaccination

Data Dates: 6/1/2021 - 2/27/2022

Fully Vaccinated Population 610,460
Not Vaccinated Population 238,180
Total Fully Vaccinated Cases 39,208
Total Not Vaccinated Cases 50,559
Rate of Infection - Fully Vaccinated Population 6%
Rate of Infection - Not Vaccinated Population 21%
Fully Vaccinated Cases - 14 Days 815
Not Vaccinated Cases - 14 Days 785
Fully Vaccinated Cases - % of All 14 Day Cases 51%
Not Vaccinated Cases - % of All 14 Day Cases 49%
Total Fully Vaccinated Deaths 152
Total Not Vaccinated Deaths 245
Total Fully Vaccinated Hospitalizations 983
Total Not Vaccinated Hospitalizations 2,582
Rate of Hospitalization - Vaccinated Population 0.16%

Rate of Hospitalization - Not Vaccinated Population 1.08%
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Many people, including young adults, are suffering from long-term health problems
months after they got COVID-19. Getting vaccinated and wearing a mask that has both
good fit and good filtration in high risk settings is the best way to prevent long COVID.
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/720ae5bd/TJhlilYdwECUC33hsIVOnw?
u=https://myturn.ca.gov/

MASKS STRONGLY
RECOMMENDED FOR ALL

indoors in public places

MASCARILLAS ALTAMENTE
RECOMENDADAS
PARA TODOS

en el interiors de lugares publicos

Masks help of COVID-19.
El uso de mascarillas ayuda a de COVID-19.

COUNTY ¢f VENTURA

www.vcrecovers.org * www.serecuperavc.org

COVID-19 materials are available on the Outreach Toolkit at
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/5a01e5fb/qRi7JeOO0pkyAOXhFXOgyMg?
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
information  visit  hitps://link.edgepilot.com/s/62503fd2/HKhJelaVOECar123UsvBeA?
u=http://www.vcbusinessgrants.org/ or call (888) 405-1004.
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Masking and COVID-19 in California:

When Should You Wear a Mask?

Wearing a well-fitting face mask with good filtration is an effective
way to protect yourself and others from COVID-19.

Masking in indoor public places is strongly
recommended for everyone, regardless of
vaccination status.

+ Universal masking is required in specific settings
such as health care facilities, shelters, schools and
on all public transportation, outlined below.

+ Some exceptions apply, such as for children under : ‘ '
two years old and individuals with certain medical
conditions.

Learn how to Get the Most Out of Masking. Read the _ i \ ! : : l
) s | T ™
: L]

state’s full masking guidance.

Wear a Mask on All Public Transportation - and
Places like Schools, Healthcare Settings and Shelters

+ Wear a maskon public transpertation and in transportation hubs (airports, planes,
trains, buses, stations, etc.) - regardless of your vaccination status.

+ Masks are also required for everyone working, attending or living in healthcare settings
(including long-term care facilities), as well as K-12 schools, childcare, other youth
settings, correctional facilities, detention centers, homeless shelters, emergency
shelters, and cooling centers.

+  Workers must also follow CalfOSHA rules.
+ Surgical masks or higher-level respirators (e.g., N95s, KN95s, KF94s) with good fit are
highly recommended.

Other Things to Consider:
+ Follow all local health rules, which may be more restrictive that statewide rules.

+ Youcannot be denied service or entry if you choose to wear a mask.

+ When choosing a mask - choose a good one. Choose a well-fitting respirator mask (N95,
KN95, KF94) if possible. A surgical mask combined with a cloth mask on top is also a
good option.

California Departmenc

Scan here to read all the Publieﬂealt;;

Masking Guidelines.

March 1, 2022 « © 2022, California Department of Public Health
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
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American o
Rescue Plan Act #

gtomﬂw VENTURA www.ventura.orglarpa

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
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/e56d52fb/HOUcKVYNnKJOu32xPZfGyglQ?
u=http://www.surveymonkey.com/r/ARPAsurveyVC. Learn more at

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/357d33f5/LbjKPVKbCEir-AniPPKM5A?
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
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/d4666425/W2AwWR7kIxkmZ7P-kSOTYkKA?
u=https://hr.ventura.org/hca-hiring-event
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https://link.edgepilot.com/s/332440ba/p6 VNXTAYqk67NXAR9yg8FA?
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

City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

February 7, 2022

Port Hueneme City Hall: 250 North Ventura Road
Port Hueneme, CA 93041

5:30 p.m. Closed Session | 6:30 p.m. Reqular Meeting (Virtual Meeting)

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54953, SUBDIVISION (e) AND THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE
VENTURA COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH OFFICER ISSUED SEPTEMBER 21, 2021 (SOCIAL DISTANCING
RECOMMENDATION) AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON DECEMBER 20, 2021

In order to minimize the spread of the COVID-19 virus, the City Hall Council Chamber will be closed to
the public until further notice. The following provides information to the public on how to observe
and/or participate in City meetings remotely:

e Meeting Zoom Link for Live Public Participation and Real Time Public Comments:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/853754982987?pwd=MnYxbDRtamw2Tzhrd05RTG9tdiszZz09
Dial by your location: Meeting ID: 853 7549 8298 / Passcode: 347398
+669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +346 248 7799 US (Houston) +253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +929 205 6099 US (New York) +301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

e Meetings can also be viewed at: http://porthuenemeca.suiteonemedia.com/web/Home.aspx

e In-person (virtual) public comments may be made during the opportunities for General Public
Comment during the 10-minute allotment in accordance with Government Code section 54953,
subdivision (e)((2)((G)(iii). Submission of public comment may be accomplished through the raised
hand function or identification to the City Clerk if made by telephone.

e Public comments pertaining to specific agenda items may be made in the same manner as during
General Public Comment after the agenda item is announced and Staff has presented on the item.
A reasonable amount of time will be allocated for said comments pursuant to Government Code
section 54953, subdivision (e)(2)(G)(ii).

e Written comments are requested to be received by 5pm and can be submitted to the City Clerk at:
kbuxkemper@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us.

e All public comments will be part of the official record and minutes will notate all submissions.

e Additional electronic meeting guidelines can be found at the end of the agenda

e Detailed information and updates about COVID-19, can be found on the City of Port Hueneme’s
Emergency Website at: www.PortHuenemeEmergency.org

5:30 P.M. — CITY COUNCIL CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER Mayor Rollins
ROLL CALL Council Members Gama, Hernandez, Perez; Mayor Pro Tem Martinez; Mayor Rollins

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT (10 Minutes)

The Council will hear closed session public comments for a maximum of 10 minutes. The Council cannot enter into a detailed
discussion or take any action on comments, but may refer them to the City Manager for follow up or scheduling on a subsequent
agenda for discussion. Each submitted comment must be 500 words or less.

CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
With respect to every item of business to be discussed in CLOSED SESSION, pursuant to the California
Government Code:

Page 1 of 4
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1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Authority: Government Code § 54957.6
AGENCY DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES: Brad Conners, City Manager; Charles Peretz,
Deputy City Manager; and Kevin Spaulding, City Attorney
EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATION: SEIU Service Employees International Union, Local 721

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION

6:30 P.M. CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER / FLAG SALUTE Mayor Rollins

ROLL CALL Council Members Gama, Hernandez, Perez; Mayor Pro Tem Martinez; Mayor Rollins
INSPIRATION Councilmember Perez

CLOSED SESSION REPORT

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may submit comments on the Agenda or that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council. Written
comments are requested to be received by the City Clerk by 5:00p.m. on the day of the City Council meeting to ensure they are
received and considered by Council. Public comments may also be made by accessing the available meeting zoom link and providing
real-time (virtual) comments at appropriate public comment times throughout the meeting. All written public comments should be no
more than 500 words and will be part of the official record and subject to the Public Records Request Act and all live public comments

should be no more than 3 minutes in length.

AGENDA APPROVAL FOR CITY COUNCIL
City Council Agenda Approval

Recommendation: Approve the City Council Agenda of February 7, 2022.
PRESENTATIONS

1. Cross Base Pipe Line Extension
D. Villafana, Public Works Director / Water Resources Engineering Associates (WREA) Consultants

2. COVID-19 Update

S. Matalon, Emergency Preparedness and Communications Manager

CONSENT CALENDAR AGENDA
All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are to be considered routine by the governing body, and will be enacted by one motion in the form
listed. There will be no discussion of these items unless, before the governing body votes on the motion to adopt, specific items are removed
from the Consent Calendar for separate motions

The Mayor shall read the titles of the items on the Consent Calendar prior to the motion.

3. Approve Minutes of the City Council Reqular Meeting of December 20, 2021, the Special

Meeting of January 13, 2022 and the Reqular Meeting of January 18, 2022
K. Buxkemper, City Clerk

Recommendation: Approve the special and regular meeting minutes.

4. Receive and File the Finance Cash Disbursements from January 12, 2022 through February 1,
2022

L. Acero, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Receive and file the disbursements.

5. Treasurer’'s Quarterly Investment Report — December 31, 2021
L. Acero, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Receive and file the Treasurer’'s Report as presented.

CONSENT CALENDAR ROLL CALL VOTE
Page 2 of 4
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PUBLIC HEARINGS

6. Special Use Permit No. 30-21 for the Dar Vida Cannabis Events: Continued Public Hearing
from January 18, 2022

T. Stewart, Director of Community Development

Recommendation:

1. Open the continued public hearing to take testimonial and documentary evidence; and

2. Close the continued public hearing and consider the evidence; and

3. Adopt a Resolution approving Special Use Permit No. 30-21 (Dar Vida Cannabis Events);
and

4. Take such additional, related, action that may be desirable.

ROLL CALL VOTE

7. Planned Development PHPD-895, a Major Modification to PHPD-303, Anacapa View Beach
Homes, Reqgarding Site, Architectural and Landscape Improvements (Generally Located at
241 Whitecap Court)

T. Stewart, Director of Community Development

Recommendation:

1. Open the public hearing to take testimonial and documentary evidence; and

2. Close the public hearing and consider the evidence; and

3. After considering the evidence, adopt a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Port
Hueneme, granting approval of Planned Development Permit No. PHPD-895 (Anacapa View
Beach Homes Homeowners' Association); and

4. Take such additional, related, action that may be desirable.

ROLL CALL VOTE
BUSINESS ITEMS

8. Authorization to Enter Into Professional Services Agreement with REACH
C. Peretz, Deputy City Manager

Recommendation:

1. Authorize the City Manager to execute an Agreement with REACH (Recreation, Education,
Arts and Culture in Hueneme) for professional services through June 30, 2023.

2. Authorize the allocation of $12,000 from the FY 21-22, and a transfer of $36,000 from the
FY 21-22 to FY 22-23 General Fund City Council contingency budget.

ROLL CALL VOTE
9. Mid-Year Financial Update FY 2021-2022

L. Acero, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Receive and file the City’s Mid-Year Financial Update for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2022.

ROLL CALL VOTE

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS AND REPORTS

COUNCIL MEMBERS’ REPORTS AND COMMENTS
Council Members are appointed to various Regional Committees/Agencies/Boards and will report out on their activities with
these organizations and put forth any comments in regards to community events at this time.

Mayor Rollins: Air Pollution Control Board; City-Port Standing Committee; Gold Coast Transit;
Port Hueneme Water Agency (PHWA); Regional Defense Partnership for the 21 Century (RDP-
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21); Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG); Ventura County Transportation
Commission (VCTC)

Mayor Pro Tem Martinez: City-Port Standing Committee; Recreation, Education, Arts, Culture
in Hueneme (REACH); Sister City Committee

Councilmember Gama: Animal Services Commission; Beach Erosion Authority for Clean
Oceans and Nourishment (BEACON); California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (CJPIA);
Ventura Council of Governments (VCOG)

Councilmember Hernandez: Point Mugu Regional Airport Authority; Port Hueneme Water
Agency (PHWA); Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG); Southern California
Edison Advisory Committee; Ventura County Regional Energy Alliance District Board (VCREA);
Ventura Regional Sanitation District (VRSD)

Councilmember Perez: Economic Development Collaborative (EDC-VC); Port Hueneme
Water Agency (PHWA); Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG)

REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Councilmembers may request items to be placed on future agendas at this time. All requested items will require a motion,
a second, and a majority vote, per adopted Council policies, to be placed on a future agenda and will be scheduled at the
City Manager’s discretion.

ADJOURNMENT
The City Council will adjourn to the regular meeting of Monday, February 22, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to in this Agenda are available for public
inspection in the Office of the City Clerk and on the City’s website at www.cityofporthueneme.org. Materials received after agenda packet
distributions are made available to the public on the City’s website and in the City Clerk’s office at the same time they are provided to the
Council. IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE
IN THIS MEETING, CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK AT (805) 986-6503 OR THE CALIFORNIA RELAY SERVICE. NOTICE
48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING WILL ENABLE THE CITY TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ALLOW PARTICIPATION
IN THIS MEETING
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rPort Hueneme Water Agency

250 North Ventura Road * Port Hueneme, CA 93041 « (805) 986-6563

Water Agency Regular Meeting Agenda

February 22, 2022

Port Hueneme City Hall: 250 North Ventura Road
Port Hueneme, CA 93041 (Broadcast Live)

3:00 p.m. Closed Session | 4:00 p.m. Reqular Meeting
(Remote Zoom Meetings)

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54953, SUBDIVISION (e) AND THE RECOMMENDATION
OF THE VENTURA COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH OFFICER ISSUED SEPTEMBER 21, 2021

(SOCIAL DISTANCING RECOMMENDATION)

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
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87631802611?pwd=aytxcWRIS29|TO5VOFJ6R1IF5MGE3UT09
Dial by your location: Meeting ID: 876 3180 2611/ Passcode: 321072
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
subdivision (€)((2)((G)(iii). Submission of public comment may be accomplished through the
raised hand function or identification to the City Clerk if made by telephone.

e Public comments pertaining to specific agenda items may be made in the same manner as
during General Public Comment after the agenda item is announced and Staff has presented
on the item. The City Council will allocate a reasonable amount of time for said comments
pursuant to Government Code section 54953, subdivision (e)(2)(G)(ii).

e Written comments are requested to be received by 3pm and can be submitted to the Agency
Clerk at: kbuxkemper@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us.

e All Public Comments will be part of the official record and minutes will notate all submissions.

e Additional electronic meeting guidelines can be found here and at the end of the agenda

« Detailed information and updates about COVID-19, can be found on the City of Port Hueneme’s
Emergency Website at: www.PortHuenemeEmergency.org

3:00 P.M. —= PORT HUENEME WATER AGENCY CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER Chair Rollins

ROLL CALL Members Bouchard, Hernandez, and Perez; Ex-Officio Member Jacobsen; Vice-Chair Debley
and Chair Rollins

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may submit comments on the agenda or that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency Members.
Comments should be submitted to the Agency Clerk by 3:00p.m. on the day of the Water Agency meeting to ensure they are received and
considered by the Agency Members. All comments should be no more than 500 words and will be part of the official record and subject to
the Public Records Act. Additionally, members wishing to provide real-time comments may participate by utilizing the zoom link included
in the agenda to provide live public comments during the remote meeting.
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CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in CLOSED SESSION, pursuant to the
California Government Code:

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Authority: Government Code 8§ 54956.9(d)(2)

Significant exposure to litigation exists in the opinion of legal counsel based upon existing
facts and circumstances. These facts and circumstances arise out of a three-party agreement
between the City of Port Hueneme, the City of Oxnard, and Calleguas Municipal Water District
relating to water credits or pumping allocations.

Number of Potential cases: One (1)

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Authority: Government Code § 54956.9(d)(4)

Based upon existing facts and circumstances the legislative body for the Port Hueneme Water
Agency will be deciding on whether to enter into a Common Interest Joint Defense Agreement
with other municipal and industrial water providers of the Oxnard/Pleasant Valley Groundwater
Basins. These facts and circumstances arise out of a recent petition for adjudication of the
Oxnard/Pleasant Valley Groundwater Basins.

Number of Potential cases: One (1)
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
4:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING

ROLL CALL Members Bouchard, Hernandez, and Perez; Ex-Officio Member Jacobsen; Vice-Chair Debley
and Chair Rollins

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may submit comments on the agenda or that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency
Members. Comments are requested to be submitted to the Agency Clerk by 3:00p.m. on the day of the Water Agency
meeting to ensure they are received and considered by the Agency Members. All comments should be no more than 500
words and will be part of the official record and subject to the Public Records Request Act. Public comments may also be
made by accessing the available meeting zoom link and providing real time comments at appropriate public comment times
throughout the meeting. Live public comments should be no more than 3 minutes in length.

CLOSED SESSION REPORT

AGENDA APPROVAL FOR WATER AGENCY
Port Hueneme Water Agency Agenda Approval

Recommendation: Approve the Port Hueneme Water Agency Agenda of February 22, 2022.
PORT HUENEME WATER AGENCY REORGANIZATION

1. Nominations for Port Hueneme Water Agency Chair

Recommendation: Appoint the Port Hueneme Water Agency Chair by majority vote of the
Board.

ROLL CALL

2. Nominations for Port Hueneme Water Agency Vice-Chair

Recommendation: Appoint the Port Hueneme Water Agency Vice-Chair by majority vote of
the Board.

ROLL CALL
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PRESENTATIONS - NONE

CONSENT AGENDA

3. Approve the Minutes of the Water Agency Regular Meeting of December 20, 2021
K. Buxkemper, Authority Clerk

Recommendation: Approve the Water Agency regular meeting minutes.

4. Receive and File the Cash Disbursement Report for February 1, 2022 — February 8, 2022

L. Acero, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Receive and file the cash disbursement report.
CONSENT CALENDAR ROLL CALL VOTE

PUBLIC HEARING - NONE

BUSINESS ITEMS

5. Brackish Water Reclamation Demonstration Facility — Operational Report
D. Villafana, Director of Public Works

Recommendation: Receive and file the report.

ROLL CALL VOTE

6. Port Hueneme Water Agency Audit Report FY 2020-21

L. Acero, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Receive and file the Agency’s Fiscal Year 2020-21 Audit Report.
ROLL CALL VOTE
AB 361 REMOTE MEETING COMPLIANCE
7. Renewal and Reconsideration of Remote Meetings Pursuant to Government Code Section

54953(e)

K. Spaulding, Agency Attorney

Recommendation: It is recommended that the PHWA Board review the information presented,
engage in discussion regarding same, and determine whether remote meetings will continue
based on the proclaimed state of emergency issued by Governor Newsom on March 4, 2020
and by making one of the following findings:

1. The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet
safely in person; or

2. State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social
distancing.

ROLL CALL VOTE

BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS, COMMENTS, & REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT
The Water Agency will adjourn to the regular meeting of Monday, March 21, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to in this Agenda are available for public inspection
in the Office of the Agency Clerk and on the City’s website at www.cityofporthueneme.org. Materials received after agenda packet distributions are
made available to the public on the City’s website and in the Agency Clerk’s office at the same time they are provided to the Board. IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS
MEETING, CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY CLERK AT 986-6503 OR THE CALIFORNIA RELAY SERVICE. NOTICE 48 HOURS
PRIOR TO THE MEETING WILL ENABLE THE CITY TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ALLOW PARTICIPATION IN THIS
MEETING.



https://www.ci.port-hueneme.ca.us/DocumentCenter/View/4954/2022_02-22_phwa_itm_03

https://www.ci.port-hueneme.ca.us/DocumentCenter/View/4955/2022_02-22_phwa_itm_04

https://www.ci.port-hueneme.ca.us/DocumentCenter/View/4948/2022_02-22_phwa_itm_05

https://www.ci.port-hueneme.ca.us/DocumentCenter/View/4949/2022_02-22_phwa_itm_06

https://www.ci.port-hueneme.ca.us/DocumentCenter/View/4950/2022_02-22_phwa_itm_07

https://www.ci.port-hueneme.ca.us/DocumentCenter/View/4950/2022_02-22_phwa_itm_07



CITY OF PORT HUENEME

?ORTH
o (/@

*mmuj.m! ‘fb' t —Jl—l;—l cllix‘ll nii

e Cty

COVID-19 COMMUNITY UPDATE

= How to
Participate in

eetings

While all city buildings are temporarily closed to the public due to the State and

County’s Stay at Home Orders, residents are encouraged to participate remotely.

LIVE

STREAM

MEETING AGENDA  WATCH MEETINGS

*Visit the City’s website at *The published agenda

https://www.ci.port- will contain a zoom link
hueneme.ca.us/ and click for live public comments
on “agenda and minutes” and participation

*Agenda item links *All City meetings can be

provide comprehensive viewed live at http://

reports for each item porthueneme-

ca.suiteonemedia.com/

*Regular meeting agendas web/Home.aspx

are posted on the website *VVideo recordings are

at least 72 hours before ) .
made available online

the meeting for public
grorp following the meeting

review

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON COVID-19
PLEASE VISIT

www.PortHuenemeEmergency.or

PUBLIC COMMENTS

* The Public is encouraged to
submit comments for itemson
the agenda via email to the
Agency Clerk as follows:

1. Submit comments to

kbuxkemper@ci.port-hueneme.ca.us

2. Identify the meeting date
and agenda item in subject
line

3. Requested to be received
by 3pm on the meeting date

4. \Nritten comments must be
500 words or less or 3 minutes
in length during live meeting

*All comments are subject to the
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City of Port Hueneme

Community Development Department

GUIDELINES ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AND
RELATED CONSTRUCTION/HOME REPAIR BUSINESSES

Please read and acknowledge these guidelines and limitations on the activities of
persons and entities performing and/or involved in building construction and
related businesses including all home repair businesses. Failure to adhere to
COVID -19 guidelines for construction activities could lead to more prohibitive
orders from federal, state, or local agencies.

1. Intent. The intent of these guidelines and limitations are to establish required
protocols for construction sites, construction workers, and in-home repair businesses on
how to prepare for and prevent the spread of COVID-19 to the maximum extent possible.
These guidelines are based on Interim CDC’s Guidance for Businesses and Employers
to Plan and Respond to Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19), OSHA’s Guidance on
Preparing Workplaces for COVID-19, the Infectious Disease Jobsite Safety Protocols
established by the California Building Industry Association, and other publications.

2. Construction Site COVID-19 Exposure Control Plans. All construction industry
employers should develop a comprehensive COVID-19 exposure control plan, which
includes control measures such as social distancing; symptom checking; hygiene;
decontamination procedures, and training. An exposure control plan and the following
practices must be followed to prevent any onsite worker from spreading or contracting
COVID-19, as many people with COVID-19 are asymptomatic and can potentially spread
the disease:

a. Practice social distancing by maintaining a minimum 6-foot distance from
others.
b. Preclude gatherings of any size, and anytime two or more people must

meet, ensure minimum 6-foot separation.

C. When minimum 6-foot separation cannot be reasonably achieved due to the
physical conditions, those workers must be provided and must wear
personal protective equipment (PPE) such as gloves, goggles, face shields
and face masks as appropriate for the activity being performed.

d. The owner/contractor shall designate a site specific COVID-19 Supervisor
to enforce this guidance. A designated COVID-19 Supervisor must be
physically present at the construction site, AT ALL TIMES, during
construction activities. The COVID-19 Supervisor can be an on-site worker
who is designated to carry this role.

e. Identify “choke points” and “high-risk areas” where workers are forced to
stand together, such as hallways, hoists and elevators, break areas,
construction trailers, and buses, and control them so social distancing is
maintained.
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Q.

Discontinue the use of community water, coffee, or food. Refrain from
sharing cups, pens, pencils, plan-sets, tablets, laptops, tools, or any other
items that may carry germs.

Minimize interactions when picking up or delivering equipment or materials,
ensure minimum 6-foot separation is maintained.

Stagger the trades as necessary to reduce density and maintain minimum
6-foot separation on social distancing.

Discourage workers from using other workers’ phones, desks, offices, work
tools and equipment. If shared use is necessary, clean and disinfect them
before and after each use.

Post, in areas visible to all workers, required hygienic practices including
not touching face with unwashed hands or with gloves; washing hands often
with soap and water for at least 20 seconds; use of hand sanitizer with at
least 60% alcohol, cleaning AND disinfecting frequently touched objects
and surfaces such as workstations, keyboards, telephones, handrails,
machines, shared tools, elevator control buttons, and doorknobs; covering
the mouth and nose when coughing or sneezing as well as other hygienic
recommendations by the CDC.

Place wash stations or hand sanitizers in multiple locations to encourage
hand hygiene.

Require anyone on the project to stay home if they are sick, except to get
medical care.

Require anyone on the project to stay home if they have a sick family
member at home with COVID-19.

Maintain a daily attendance log of all workers and visitors.

Make disinfectants available to workers throughout the worksite and ensure
supplies are frequently replenished.

Require workers to wipe down tools, equipment and, if reasonable, worksite
surfaces they contact with disinfectant, including mandatory cleaning of
tools and equipment at end of work shift.

Require workers to wash clothing and other reflective gear regularly.

3. COVID-19 Exposure. Employees and subcontractors shall be required to leave

the jobsite if they are displaying COVID-19 symptoms. Further, employees and
subcontractors must not enter the jobsite if they have knowingly come into contact with
anyone who has exhibited symptoms of the virus or have tested positive for the virus in
the previous 2 weeks. COVID-19 symptoms include: fever; cough; shortness of breath;
body aches; sore throat.
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4. COVID-19 Supervisor. The owner/contractor must designate a site specific
COVID-19 Supervisor to enforce this guidance. The COVID-19 Supervisor must be
present on the construction site at all times during construction activities. The COVID-19
Supervisor can be an on-site worker who is designated to carry this role. The COVID-19
Supervisor is encouraged to frequently conduct site walks to ensure workers are
complying with guidelines and, if any workers are exhibiting symptoms of illness, to
instruct the worker to leave immediately. Supervisor or designee must also provide a copy
of these written guidelines to any subcontractor working on site.

5. Subcontractor Compliance. Provide subcontractors a copy of these guidelines.
Limit the amount of paperwork or materials exchanged between contractor and
subcontractor to the extent reasonably possible. Subcontractors must agree not to enter
the worksite if they have knowingly come into contact with anyone who has exhibited
symptoms of the virus or have tested positive for the virus in the previous 2 weeks.

6. Occupied In-Home Repairs. All employees and subcontractors performing in-
home repairs and/or remodels of occupied residences, including but not limited to
appliance repairs, should be provided and should wear, at all times, personal protective
equipment (PPE) such as gloves, goggles, face shields and face masks as appropriate
for the activity being performed. Such repairs and/or remodels should be limited to
emergency repairs and/or remodels.

7. Jobsite Cleaning Supplies. Attempt to make sure hand soap, hand sanitizer, paper
towels and disinfectant spray are available for all workers and maintain stock of such
supplies at all times during working hours.

8. Definition of construction businesses. The terms “business” and “businesses” shall
include all construction related businesses and trades and includes all in-home
construction, HVAC, appliance repair businesses.

0. Continuing assessment. Federal, State, and Local Agencies will continue to
assess the quickly evolving situation regarding the spread of COVID-19. These
guidelines may be refined or superseded by additional executive orders related to the
COVID-19 pandemic.

10. Copies of Guidelines. Copies of these guidelines shall promptly be displayed at
the worksite and also made available to workers if requested.

| hereby acknowledge that | have read and will implement these guidelines.

Print Name Title (Owner, Job Superintendent, etc.)

Signature Date
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Smoke Detector and Carbon Monoxide
Self Certification

i
948-902

(Contractor or Owner must complete this form prior to final inspection)

Note: This Certification is only used when normal access to the interior of the dwelling by The City of Port Hueneme Building Inspector/
Official is not achieved during the course of Project construction. It is normally used for projects such as re-roofing, re-siding, patio
covers, swimming pools and the like.

Project Address:

Property Owner:

|, the undersigned, hereby certify that | am the owner and occupant of the above referenced property. |
further certify that smoke alarms and carbon monoxide alarms are present and functional in all the
following locations.

Read and initial each statement below to signify you understand or verify this information. (Note:
Retrofitted smoke detectors may be battery operated.)

Smoke Alarms and Carbon Monoxide Alarm: On the ceiling or wall outside of each separate
sleeping area in the immediate vicinity of bedrooms or in each hallway outside of the
rooms.

Smoke Alarms: In each room used for sleeping purposes.

Smoke Alarm and Carbon Monoxide Alarm: Are required on each level of the home.
(See reverse for sample illustrations)

Signature: Date:

California Residential Code (CRC) Section R314.1, CRC R315.2 states in part that existing dwellings be “...
retrofitted with smoke detectors and carbon monoxide detectors when a building permit is issued for, worked on or
in a building that is valued at $1,000 or more” CRC Section R314.3, CRC R315.3 defines required locations as
indicated above.

250 North Ventura Road ° Port Hueneme, CA 93041 ° Phone (805) 986-6512 ¢ Fax (805) 986-6675
www.ci.porthueneme.ca.us
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





COVID-19 CONSTRUCTION GUIDELINES
PAGE 3

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






STATE OF CALIFORNIA

o

ALTERATIONS - HVAC
CEC-CF1R-ALT-04-E (Revised 03/15) ) CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE ! CF1R-ALT-04-E
Alterations - HVAC CZ 2, and 8-15 (formerly CF-1R-ALT-HVAC) ‘ (Page 10f 1)
Site Address: Enforcement Agency: Date Prepared: Permit#:
. . . New Ducting, Plenums, Lineset: Conditioned
Equipment Type Equipment Efficiency Required R-value Floor Area (sq ft) Thermostat
I Packaged O Evaporator Coil CIR-6 (CZ 2, 8-13) Ducting Served by system | [ Setback
S R . AFUE cop 4
ystem [ Condensing Unit [ R-8 (CZ 11, 14, 15) Ducting sqft (If not already
1 Split System 0 Compressor SEER HSPF | O R-6 (all Cz’s') PI;:nums present, must
O Mini Split [ Lineset EER DI R-5 or R7.5) Lineset* be installed)
O Furnace O Txv —_—

HERS VERIFICATION SUMMARY Installer determines work to be completed and matches to one of the options below. At permit application this
form is allowed to be filled out by hand. For final inspection all forms are to be registered (no hand filled forms allowed) and a copy left on site.

0 1. HVAC Changeout/Repair ¥ Required Compliance Documents to be left on site for Final:.

All Equipment, CF1R-ALT-02-E

Condenser Unit, Evaporator Coil, CF2R: MECH-01, MECH-20-HERS, MECH-(23 or 24)%-HERS, MECH-25-HERS?
Compressor, TXV, Lineset, CF3R:. MECH-20-HERS, MECH-(23 or 24)-HERS?, MECH-25-HERS?

Air Handler/Furnace? (Can include new ducting)

Installer Requirement: Duct leakage (< 15%, or < 10% to outside, or seal ali accessible leaks), Air Flow = 300 CFM/ton, Refrigerant Charge.
Exempted from duct leakage testing if:
[ 1. Duct system registered with HERS provider as previously sealed, or O 2. There is less than 40 linear feet of duct in unconditioned space, or

[ 3. Existing duct systems are constructed, insulated or sealed with asbestos (list manufacture date of building )

O 2. New HVAC System Required Compliance Documents to be left on site for Final:

All new equipment and All New Ducts? CF1R-ALT-02-E

including Mini Split CF2R: MECH-01, MECH-20-HERS, MECH-ZZ-HERS, MECH-(23 or 24)-HERS?, MECH-25-HERS?

CF3R: MECH-20-HERS, MECH-22-HERS, MECH-(23 or 24)-HERS?, MECH-25-HERS?
Mini Splits require CF1R-ALT-02-E, CF2R-MECH-01, and (CF2R-CF3R) MECH-25-HERS

Installer Requirement: Duct leakage < 6%, Fan Efficacy (.58W/CFM), Air Flow 2 350 CFM/ton (or alternative), Refrigerant Charge

O 3. All New Ducts with Replacement Required Compliance Documents to be left on site for Final:

All New Ducts?® and one or more of the following| CF1R-ALT-02-E

replaced: Condenser Unit, Evaporator Coil, CF2R: MECH-01, MECH-20-HERS, MECH-(23 or 24)-HERS, MECH-25-HERS
Compressor, TXV, Lineset, Furnace? CF3R: MECH-20-HERS, MECH-(23 or 24)-HERS, MECH-25-HERS

Installer Requirement: Duct leakage < 6%, Air Flow 2’350 CFM/ton (or alternative), Refrigerant Charge
Exempted from duct leakage testing if: 0 1. Existing duct systems are constructed, insulated or sealed with asbestos

O 4. New Ducting over 40 feet Required Compliance Documents to be left on site for Final:

New ducting but less than All New Ducts® . CF1R-ALT-02-E, CF2R: MECH-20-HERS, CF3R: MECH-20-HERS

Installer Required to: Duct leakage (< 15% or, < 10% to outside or, or seal all accessible leaks)
[0 EXCEPTION: Existing duct systems constructed, insulated or sealed with asbestos.

' All new ducting R-8 required when'more than 40 ft installed and R-6 when less than 40 ft installed. This includes in walls, between floors etc.

2 Heating only systems and Air.Handler/Furnace changes do not require Air Flow MECH-(23 or 24), or Refrigerant Charge verification MECH-25

3 All New Ducts is when at least 75 percent of the duct system is new duct material, and up to 25 percent may consist of reused parts from the
dwelling unit's existing duct system (e.g., registers, grilles, boots, air handler, coil, plenums, duct material)

4 R-5 (1" thick insulation) for linesets 1” and less. R-7.5 (1.5” thick insulation) for linesets over 1 inch.- Most mfg will require Suction line Diameter
with insulation as the foilowing 1.5-2T-2%", 2.5-3T-2%", 3.5 to 4T-2%", 5T-4%"

Contractor {(Documentation Author's /Responsible Designer's Declaration Statement)

| certify the following under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the State of California:

1. Theinformation provided on this Certificate of Compliance is true and correct.

2. 1am eligible under Division 3 of the California Business and Professions Code'to accept responsibitity for the information on this document.

3. That the energy features and performance specifications for the design identified on this Certificate of Compliance conform to the

~requirements of Title 24, Parts 1 and 6 of the Cafifornia Code of Regulations (CCR).

4. That the energy features and performance specifications, materials, components, and manufactured devices for the building design or
system design identified on this Certificate of Compliance conform.to the requirements of Title 24, Part 1 and Part 6 of the CCR.

5. The building design features or system design features identified on this Certificate of Compliance are consistent with the information
provided on other applicable compliance documents, worksheets, calculations, plans and specifications submitted to the enforcement
agency for approval with this building permit application.

Responsible Designer Name: Responsible Designer Signature: Date Signed: License:

Company : Address: City/State/Zip: ] Phone:

For assistance or questions regarding the Energy Standards, contact the Energy Hotline at: 1-800-772-3300






BUSINESS LICENSE TAX CERTIFICATE
"For Services Provided in the City of Port Hueneme, California Only"
Business Name SHAI ZIMON
Business Location 1309 Dubonnet Ct Description SUB CONTRACTOR
Oak Park, Ca 91377-4729
Business Owner(s) SHAI ZIMON Business Type Contractor - Sub
Business License Number 06204533
SHAI ZIMON
i March 01, 2022
1309 DUBONNET CT Effective Date
OAK PARK, CA 91377-4729 Expiration Date June 30, 2022
TO BE POSTED IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE AND For all inquiries regarding this license, contact HdL
NOT TRANSFERABLE OR ASSIGNABLE. Business License Division at (805) 290-4927.
SHAI ZIMON:

Thank you for your payment on your City of Port Hueneme Business License. ALL CERTIFICATES MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR
INSPECTION UPON REQUEST. If you have questions concerning your business license, contact the Business Support Center
via email at: porthueneme@hdlgov.com or by telephone at: (805) 290-4927.

Keep this portion for your license separate in case you need a replacement for any lost, stolen, or destroyed license. A fee
may be charged for a replacement or duplicate license.

Starting January 1, 2021, Assembly Bill 1607 requires the prevention of gender-based discrimination of business
establishments. A full notice is available in English or other languages by going to: https://www.dca.ca.gov/publications/

PORT 17,
o %,

BUSINESS LICENSING [w] &' =]

8839 N CEDAR AVE #212 &% City of Port Hueneme

FRESNO, CA 93720-1832 BUSINESS LICENSE TAX CERTIFICATE

[=]

SHAI ZIMON License Number: 06204533

1309 DUBONNET CT

OAK PARK, CA 91377-4729 Date of Issue: 03/01/2022






City of Port Hueneme

CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION

#1 IDENTIFY YOUR BUILDING PROJECT
Property Location or Address: 785 Bryce Canyon Ave, Port Hueneme, CA 93041, USA

This permit is to be issued in the name of the (_X) Licensed Contractor or (__) the Property Owner as the permit holder of
record who will be responsible and liable for the construction.

Property Owner Information: Name:;__Ulysses Farley TelNo.  (B05) 366-0037
Mailing Address; 785 Bryce Canyon Ave, Port Hueneme, CA 93041, USA

Licensed Design Professional (Architect or engineer in charge of the project) Information:
Name: Shai Zimon License No. 1072783 Tel No. 805-210-9771

Mailing Address: 638 Lidero Canyon Rd. PO 273, Oak Park, CA 91377

Description and valuation of work to be performed;_ Changeout of furnace (3T)

#2 IDENTIFY WHO WILL PERFORM THE WORK (Complete either 2a or 2b)

2a- CALIFORNIA LICENSED CONTRACTOR'’S DECLARATION:
| hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that | am licensed under provisions of Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 7000 of Division 3
of the Business and Professions Code, and my license is in full force and effect.

License Class and No. 1072783 Contractor Signature: /%

2b- OWNER-BUILDER’S DECLARATION: &/

| hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that | am exempt from the Contractor's State License Law for the reason(s) indicated below by
the checkmark(s) | have placed next to the applicable item(s) (Section 7031.5, Business and Professions Code: Any city or county that
requires a permit to construct, alter, improve, demolish, or repair any structure, prior to its issuance, also requires the applicant for the
permit to file a signed statement that he or she is licensed pursuant to the provisions of the Contractors’ State License Law [Chapter 9-
commencing with Section 7000] of Divisions 3 of the Business and Professions Code or that he or she is exempt from licensure and
the basis for the alleged exemption. Any violation of Section 7031.5 by any applicant for a permit subjects the applicant to a civil
penalty of not more than five hundred dollars [$500]).

(_) 1, as owner of the property, or my employees with wages as their sole compensation, will do (_) all of or (__) portions of
the work, and the structure is not intended or offered for sale (Section 7044, Business and Professions Code: The Contractors' State
License Law does not apply to an owner of property who, through employees’ or personal effort, builds or improves the property,
provided that the improvements are not intended or offered for sale. If, however, the building or improvement is sold within one year of
completion, the Owner- Builder will have the burden of proving that it was not built or improved for the purpose of sale).

(L) I, as owner of the property, am exclusively contracting with licensed Contractors to construct the project (Section 7044,
Business and Professions Code: The Contractors’ State License Law does not apply to an owner of property who builds or improves
thereon, and who contracts for the projects with a licensed Contractor pursuant to the Contractors’ State License Law).

CALBO January 1, 2009 Permit Application Template Page 1 of 2
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638 Lidero Canyon Rd. PO 273, Oak Park, CA 91377 
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Highland Air LLC 638 Lidero Canyon Rd. PO 273, Oak Park, CA 91377 





(_) 'am exempt from licensure under the Contractors’ State License Law for the following reason:

By my signature below | acknowledge that, except for my personal residence in which | must have resided for at least on year prior to
completion of the improvements covered by this permit, | cannot legally sell a structure that | have built as an owner-builder if it has not
been constructed in its entirety by licensed contractors. | understand that a copy of applicable law, Section 7044 of the Business
Professions Code, is available upon request when this application is submitted or at the following Website:
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html.

Property Owner or Authorized Agent signature: Date:

#3 IDENTIFY WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE AND LENDING AGENCY:

WARNING: FAILURE TO SECURE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE IS UNLAWFUL, AND SHALL SUBJECT AN
EMPLOYER TO CRIMINAL PENALTIES AND CIVIL FINES UP TO ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($100,000), IN
ADDITION TO THE COST OF COMPENSATION, DAMAGES AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 3706 OF THE LABOR CODE,
INTEREST, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION DECLARATION:
I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury one of the following declarations:

(L) I have and will maintain a certificate of consent to self-insure for workers’ compensation, issued by the Director of
Industrial Relations as provided for by Sections 3700 of the Labor Code, for the performance of the work for which this permit is
issued. Policy No.

(L) I have and will maintain workers’ compensation insurance, as required by Section 3700 of the Labor Code, for the
performance of the work for which this permit is issued. My workers’ compensation insurance carrier and policy number are:

Carrier: Policy No. Expiration Date:

Name of Agent: Tel No.

(X) I certify that, in the performance of the work for which this permit is issued, | shall not employ any person in any manner
S0 as to become subject to the workers’ compensation laws of California, and agree that, if | should become subject to the
workers’ compensation provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code, | shall forthwith comply with those provisions.

DECLARATION REGARDING CONSTRUCTION LENDING AGENCY

I hereby affirm under penalty of perjury that there is a construction lending agency for the performance of the work for which this permit
is issued (Section 3097, Civil Code).

Lender's Name and Address:

#4 DECLARATION BY CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICANT:

By my signature below, | certify to each of the following:
I am (_x) a California licensed contractor or (__) the property owner* or (__) authorized agent to act on the property owner’s
behalf*. (*Property Owner- requires separate verification form, ** Authorized Agent-requires separate authorization form)

| have read this construction permit application and the information | have provided is correct. | agree to comply with all applicable city
and county ordinances and state laws relating to building construction. | authorize representatives of this city of count to enter the
above-identified property for inspection purposes.

Signature: % Date: 3/1/2022

CALBO January 1, 2009 Permit Application Template Page 2 of 2
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VENTURA COUNTY

Rigoberto Vargas, MPH
PUBLIC HEALTH Director
A Department of Ventura County Health Care Agency Steven L. Carroll, EMT-P

EMS Administrator

Daniel Shepherd, MD
EMS Medical Director

Angelo Salvucci, MD, FACEP
March 41 2020 Assistant EMS Medical Director

COVID-19: Law Enforcement Awareness and Recommendations

. What is the 2019 Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19)?
The 2019 novel coronavirus (COVID-19) is a new virus that causes respiratory illness in people and can spread from person-to-
person. This virus was first identified during an investigation into an outbreak in Wuhan, China. This COVID-19 virus does seem to
be able to spread from person-to-person although it's not clear how easily this happens. Cases of person to person spread and
community transmission have been documented in California, and the situation continues to change every day. CDC and CDPH
continue to closely monitor the situation.

. What are the symptoms of the 2019 Novel Coronavirus?
Fever (100.1 F or higher)
Cough
Shortness of Breath

. How is COVID-19 treated?
There is currently no vaccine to protect against COVID-19, and there is no specific antiviral treatment for the iliness. At this point,
care for infected individuals is focused on support and comfort of the individual that is sick. The best way to prevent infection is to
avoid being exposed to this virus.

. What is the current risk to Ventura County?
As of the issuance of this bulletin, there have been numerous cases reported in the United States, and several deaths in the state of
Washington. Although risk does exist in Ventura County, the level of risk is low. We are situated near a major metropolitan area and
a busy international airport that has been identified as a travel hub for people travelling from the impacted regions around the world.
In addition, there are numerous cases of person to person spread and community transmission documented in California and the
U.S. For these reasons, we must remain vigilant and prepared for the possibility of a case presenting in our County.

. What if | come into contact with a patient that appears ill?

* From a six (6) foot or greater distance, ask the individual if they have traveled outside of the country in the past 14 days.

« If the individual has traveled outside of the country in the past 14 days, ascertain the origin of travel and be prepared to relay that
information to responding EMS personnel.

» If the individual has traveled outside of the United States in the past 14 days, AND exhibits any of the symptoms described
above, or has come into contact with someone who infected with COVID-19:
o Contact your communications center and request a response from Fire and EMS, if they are not already enroute.
o Limit physical contact with the individual and advise them healthcare personnel will be with them shortly.

. What if Fire/EMS request law enforcement to respond to the scene of a suspected COVID-19 patient?
Upon arrival to the scene, contact Fire and EMS personnel and await further guidance. If requested to contact the patient, ensure
proper personal protective equipment has been donned prior to doing so.

. What should first responders do if exposed to body fluids from a patient with suspected or
confirmed COVID-19?
Notify supervisor through your agency’s standard protocol and await further guidance related to ongoing evaluation by your
agency’s occupational health provider and/or Ventura County Public Health personnel.

. Will first responders be alerted if an COVID-19 case is confirmed in Ventura County?
Yes. Ventura County Public Health will make notifications if a COVID-19 case is identified in Ventura County.

Additional information and links are available and updated regularly at www.VCEmergency.com.

Emergency Medical Services
2220 E. Gonzales Road, Suite 200 ¢ Oxnard, California 93036-0619 e TEL: (805) 981-5301  www.vchca.org/ems



http://www.vcemergency.com/
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ASSOCIATION OF WATER AGENCIES OF VENTURA COUNTY

M

2022 CALENDAR OF EVENTS

DATES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

All AWA meetings are offered virtually until further notice. Hybrid (in-person & virtual) may occur when advisable.
Meeting/Event notices with all details will be sent via email prior to each occurrence. Contact AWA for more information

JANUARY 6 Board Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
18 Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
20  WaterWise Program 8:00 am, Thursday (Courtyard-Oxnard)
26 Channel Counties/Water Systems 8:00 am, Wednesday
FEBRUARY 3 Executive Committee Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
15 Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
17 WaterWise Program 8:00 am, Thursday (Los Robles T.O.)
23 Channel Counties/Water Systems 8:00 am, Wednesday
MARCH 3 Board Meeting (Annual Meeting-Elections) 3:00 pm, Thursday
15 Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
17 WaterWise Program (Installation/Directors) 8:00 am, Thursday (Courtyard-Oxnard)
23 Channel Counties/Water Systems 8:00 am, Wednesday
APRIL 7 Executive Committee Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
19  Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
21 WaterWise Program 8:00 am, Thursday (Los Robles T.O.)
27 Channel Counties/Water Systems 8:00 am, Wednesday
MAY 5 Board Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday

Date to be Confirmed 26
Date to be Confirmed 26

Annual Water Symposium & Exposition
Operators Tech Workshop & Exposition

7:00am—1:00pm, Thurs.
7:00 am-3:30pm, Thurs.

Courtyard — Oxnard
Courtyard — Oxnard

JUNE 2 Executive Committee Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
16 WaterWise Program 8:00 am, Thursday (Los Robles T.O.)
21 Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
22 Channel Counties/Water Systems 8:00 am, Wednesday

Date to be Confirmed

JULY 7 Board Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
19 Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
21 WaterWise Program 8:00 am, Thursday (Courtyard-Oxnard)
27 Channel Counties/Water Systems 8:00 am, Wednesday
AUGUST DARK
SEPTEMBER 1 Board Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
15 Reception for Members/Elected Officials 4:00 pm, Thursday (AWA Members/Guests Only)
20  Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
28 Channel Counties/Water Systems Luncheon 8:00 am, Wednesday
OCTOBER 6  Executive Committee Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
18 Water Issues Committee 8:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
20 WaterWise Program 8:00 am, Thursday (Courtyard-Oxnard)
26 Channel Counties/Water Systems Luncheon 8:00 am, Wednesday

Date to be Confirmed

NOVEMBER 3
Date to be Confirmed ?

CC/Water Systems Workshop (Confined Space)

Math Workshop: Water Distribution Exam Review

Board Meeting
Annual VC Water Supply Bus Tour

8-Noon

8:00am—Noon

3:00 pm, Thursday
8:00 am

(Fire Dept-Camarillo)

15 Water Issues Committee 7:00 am, Tuesday (AWA Members Only)
17  WaterWise Breakfast Program 8:00 am, Thursday (Los Robles T.O.)
*29  Channel Counties/Water Systems Lunch 8:00 am, Wednesday
Date to be Confirmed Math Workshop: Water Treatment Exam Review 8:00am—Noon
DECEMBER *08 Executive Committee Meeting 3:00 pm, Thursday
08 Holiday Mixer/Corporate Night 4:00 pm, Thursday (AWA Members/Guests Only)
* Indicates change from tvpical event date Board Approved 11/4/21

5156 McGrath St., #104 . Ventura, Ca 93003 + Email: awa@awavc.org - Tel: 805.644.0922 - Web: www.awavc.org
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The CLETS audit consists of three parts: Audit Questionnaire, Submission of required documents, and an On-site inspection.  Each component is reviewed to help ensure criminal justice information is being handled securely in compliance with federal and state requirements. The results of your agency’s audit review are below.  Your agency has 30 days to notify DOJ of your corrections or corrective action plan to address all non-compliant findings.

PENDING RESULTS:  AUDIT QUESTIONNAIRE





Section 1. 	Agency Information



				 IN COMPLIANCE			OUT OF COMPLIANCE



Section 2.	Account Management and Security



				IN COMPLIANCE			OUT OF COMPLIANCE

Section 3.	Administrative Security



  				IN COMPLIANCE			OUT OF COMPLIANCE



Section 4.	Record Management



  				IN COMPLIANCE			OUT OF COMPLIANCE

Section 5.	Training



IN COMPLIANCE			OUT OF COMPLIANCE



Findings: 



· Section 5, Question #2:



All Full and Less than Full Access Operators must be biennially re-certified to remain in compliance.  Two (2) CLETS active uses have expired.  These users must either recertify or be inactivated in both CLETS and NexTEST.  



		Basua, Gabriela

		

		CA0560500

		CJIS Security Level 2

		Fri Sep 20, 2019



		Yates, Judy

		

		CA0560500

		CJIS Security Level 2

		Sat Jan 23, 2021









Section 6.	Policies and Procedures



IN COMPLIANCE			OUT OF COMPLIANCE

RESULTS:  REQUIRED FORMS





IN COMPLIANCE			OUT OF COMPLIANCE



RESULTS:  ON-SITE INSPECTION







IN COMPLIANCE			OUT OF COMPLIANCE



Findings / Notes:  __________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________

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

___________________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________________



Thank you again for submitting the audit questionnaire portion of your CLETS audit.  Please review, sign and submit these tentative findings back by ____3/21/2022___. 



Your on-site inspection is tentatively scheduled for Spring/Summer 2022. Be advised this may change due to lingering COVID-19 concerns and restrictions. 



Your field representative will send a notification confirming the exact date and time of inspection. This notification will be sent to the ACC at least 3 weeks prior to the on-site inspection.



Any compliance issues identified above can be addressed prior to your on-site inspection via email and/or discussions with the undersigned field representative; however, your agency will have an additional 30 days after your on-site inspection to address all noted compliance issues as well.



Field Representative Catherine McCoin 

Catherine.McCoin@doj.ca.gov  

Desk:  916.210.3342 

Fax: 916.731.2177

						

As the Agency CLETS Coordinator or designee, I certify that I have reviewed the above listed findings.  





____________________________________                  _____________________________

  ACC or Designee’s Signature			        Date



________Catherine McCoin________________                  ____________2/24/2022___________

  Field Representative’s Signature                                      Date





[bookmark: _GoBack]
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	Rigoberto Vargas, MPH

Director

Robert Levin, MD

Health Officer/Medical Director



Administration 

2240 E. Gonzales Road • Oxnard, California 93036  •  TEL: (805) 981-5101  •  www.vchca.org/ph

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Ventura County Public Health Press Release



Contact: Ashley Bautista, Public Information Officer, 805-654-2640



February 28, 2020



Public Health update novel coronavirus



Ventura, CA - In the face of a significant increase in the numbers of confirmed cases of novel coronavirus (COVID-19) in mainland China and other Countries, many Ventura County residents are worried and fearful. The Ventura County Department of Public Health (Public Health) urges residents and visitors to get the facts and take positive steps to reduce their risk.



The County of Ventura is working closely with the California Department of Public Health, the CDC, the US Department of Health and Human Services and our local cities to help keep the community safe. The County of Ventura is committed to providing our community timely and accurate updates regarding the current situation in Ventura County. Community members can stay up to date on any new information regarding the situation in Ventura County by visiting www.vcemergency.com. 



Three individuals have been tested for COVID-19 in Ventura County. All results were negative. There have been zero confirmed cases in Ventura County. There are no pending results. 



There are 2 travelers, with no symptoms, on quarantine at Naval Base Ventura County at Point Mugu.



There are 19 travelers, with no symptoms, who are self-isolated at their homes in Ventura County. Risk assessments are performed on reported travelers via phone interview after receiving notification from the California Department of Public Health. After the interview is completed the risk assessment is determined based on the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) guidance with regards to their travel history. Travelers determined to be medium risk are directed to stay home for the 14-day quarantine period in self-isolation. Travelers are educated on symptoms to report; cough, fever, temperature check twice a day and shortness of breath/difficulty breathing with instructions to report any symptoms to Public Health before seeking medical care. 



Public Health is encouraging people to focus on facts, not fear. The fact is COVID-19 is NOT currently spreading in the community in Ventura County, and immediate risk to the general public in Ventura County is low. “At this time, because of the relatively low risk of novel coronavirus infection in Ventura County, we advise you to practice the same hygienic precautions as you would for the influenza virus. It will protect you from the flu, support the formation of good habits and be in place to protect you if the novel coronavirus does make its way into our County,” said Robert Levin, Health Officer and Medical Director of Ventura County Public Health. 



Public Health continues to recommend that the public do the following to protect themselves from all respiratory illnesses:



· Stay home when you are sick.

· Wash your hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds, especially after going to the bathroom; before eating; and after blowing your nose, coughing, or sneezing.

· Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth with unwashed hands.

· Limit close contact, like kissing and sharing cups or utensils, with people who are sick.

· Clean and disinfect frequently touched objects and surfaces using a regular household cleaning spray or wipe.

· Cover your cough or sneeze with a tissue, then throw the tissue in the trash. 

· Facemasks are most effective when used appropriately by health care workers and people who are sick.

· Get a flu immunization to prevent influenza if you have not done so this season. 



If you have recently traveled to China and are experiencing flu like symptoms, please call Ventura County Public Health Communicable Diseases at 805-981-5101. 



For the most up to date information regarding the 2019 novel coronavirus, please visit https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html.
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	Rigoberto Vargas, MPH

Director

Robert Levin, MD

Oficial de Salud / Director Médico 



Administration 

2240 E. Gonzales Road • Oxnard, California 93036  •  TEL: (805) 981-5101  •  www.vchca.org/ph

PARA DISTRIBUCION INMEDIATA

Comunicado de Prensa del Departamento de Salud Pública del Condado de Ventura



Contacto: Natalie Hernández, Oficial Asistente de Información Pública, 805-654-2635



28 de febrero de 2020



Actualización de Salud Pública – El nuevo coronavirus



Ventura, CA - Ante un aumento significativo en el número de casos confirmados del nuevo coronavirus (COVID-19) en China continental y otros países, muchos residentes del condado de Ventura están preocupados y temerosos. El Departamento de Salud Pública del Condado de Ventura insta a los residentes y visitantes a conocer los hechos y tomar medidas positivas para reducir su riesgo.



El Condado de Ventura está trabajando estrechamente con el Departamento de Salud Pública de California, el CDC, el Departamento de Salud y Servicios Humanos de los EE. UU. y nuestras ciudades locales para ayudar a mantener segura a la comunidad. El Condado de Ventura se compromete a proporcionar a nuestra comunidad actualizaciones oportunas y precisas sobre la situación actual en el Condado de Ventura. Los miembros de la comunidad pueden mantenerse informados sobre cualquier información nueva sobre la situación en el Condado de Ventura al visitar www.vcemergency.com.



Tres individuos han sido evaluados para el virus COVID-19 en el condado de Ventura. Todos los resultados salieron negativos. Ha habido cero casos confirmados en el condado de Ventura. No hay resultados pendientes.



Hay 2 viajeros, sin síntomas, en cuarentena en la Base Naval del Condado de Ventura en Point Mugu.



Hay 19 viajeros, sin síntomas, que están aislados en sus hogares en el condado de Ventura. Las evaluaciones del riesgo se realizan a los viajeros a través de una entrevista telefónica después de recibir una notificación del Departamento de Salud Pública de California. Una vez que se completa la entrevista, la evaluación del riesgo se determina basada en la orientación del Centro para el Control y la Prevención de Enfermedades (CDC) con respecto a su historial de viajes. Los viajeros que se determinen que presentan un riesgo de nivel medio deben quedarse en casa durante un período de cuarentena de 14 días en autoaislamiento. Los viajeros se educan sobre los síntomas de que se deben informar a los médicos si se presentan; tos, fiebre, control de temperatura dos veces al día y dificultad para respirar / dificultad para respirar con instrucciones para reportar cualquier síntoma que se presente al Departamento de Salud Pública del Condado de Ventura antes de buscar atención médica.



El Departamento de Salud Pública del Condado de Ventura alienta a las personas a enfocarse en los hechos, no en el miedo. El hecho es que el virus COVID-19 NO se está extendiendo actualmente en la comunidad en el Condado de Ventura, y el riesgo inmediato para el público en general en el Condado de Ventura es bajo. “En este momento, debido al riesgo relativamente bajo de una nueva infección por coronavirus en el Condado de Ventura, le recomendamos que practique las mismas precauciones higiénicas que lo haría con el virus de la influenza. Lo protegerá de la gripe, apoyará la formación de buenos hábitos y lo protegerá si el nuevo coronavirus llega a nuestro Condado ", dijo Dr. Robert Levin, Oficial de Salud y Director Médico del Departamento de Salud Pública del Condado de Ventura.



El Departamento de Salud Pública del Condado de Ventura continúa recomendando que el público haga lo siguiente para protegerse de todas las enfermedades respiratorias:



• Quédese en casa cuando esté enfermo.

• Lávese las manos con frecuencia con agua y jabón durante al menos 20 segundos, especialmente después de ir al baño; antes de comer; y después de sonarse la nariz, toser o estornudar.

• Evite tocarse los ojos, la nariz y la boca con las manos sin lavar.

• Limite el contacto cercano, como besar y compartir tazas o utensilios, con personas enfermas.

• Limpie y desinfecte los objetos y superficies que se tocan con frecuencia con un spray o toallita de limpieza doméstica.

• Cubra su tos o estornudo con un pañuelo desechable, luego bótelo a la basura.

• Las mascarillas son más efectivas cuando las usan los profesionales de la salud y las personas que están enfermas.

• Vacúnese contra la gripe para prevenir la gripe si no lo ha hecho durante esta temporada.



Si recientemente viajó a China y tiene síntomas similares a los de la gripe, llame a la Oficina de Enfermedades Transmisibles de Salud Pública del Condado de Ventura al 805-981-5101.



Para obtener información más actualizada sobre el nuevo coronavirus de 2019, visite https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index-sp.html .
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